
The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide 
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment 

 
 

Portage Park District 
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 
September 26, 2022 6:00 pm  
 
PPD Operations Center 
8505 Nicodemus Road 
Shalersville, OH 44266 
 
Agenda 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be 

limited to two minutes per person.   
 
3. Approve minutes of the August 29, 2022 Regular Meeting  
 
4. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: August, MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash 

Balance Reports 
 
5. Executive Director Update 
 
6. Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:  

 
a. Review and accept audit report for years ending 2020-2021  
b. Review bid received for Camp Spelman purchase 
c. Review Capital Projects Update summary 
d. Review plans and engineer’s cost estimates for Dix Park picnic area  
e. Review plans and cost estimates for Brady Switch Tower repairs 
f. Review proposed Articles of State Nature Preserve Dedication for Kent Bog Expansion  

 
7. Old Business and approval of action items: RESOLUTION: Authorize bidding for Dix Park 
 
8. New Business and approval of action items:  
 

a. RESOLUTION: Approve August 2022 Expenditures  

b. RESOLUTION: Authorize and certify tax levy for 2023 to the county auditor per ORC 5705.34 

c. RESOLUTION: Award bid for Camp Spelman purchase  

d. RESOLUTION: Authorize bidding for Brady Switch Tower repairs  

e. RESOLUTION: Authorize deconstruction and demolition of TW residential structures 

f. RESOLUTION: Authorize dedication of a portion of Kent Bog Expansion as a State Nature Preserve 

9. Executive Session:  As needed 
 

10. Adjourn 







ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

August 1 ‐ 31        

MTD ACTUAL

YTD Percentage 

Collected of 

Budget

140000 Fines & Forfeitures 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

152000 Contract Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

15300 Fees 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

160000 Gifts & Donations 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

191000 HTRAN State Grant 0.00 7,995.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

192400 State Aid/Subsidy 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

195000 Local Grant 0.00 4,976.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

General Program Revenues subtotal 86,100.00 22,971.00 0.00 26.7%

200300 Real Estate Homestead Rollback (from State) 37,000.00 30,843.25 15,518.59 83.4%

200400 Manufactured Home Rollback 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

221000 Real Estate Tax 1,724,023.00 1,761,595.64 815,466.76 102.2%

223000 Tangible Personal Property Tax 0.00 105.98 0.00 #DIV/0!

224000 Manufactured Homes Property Tax 12,000.00 11,616.42 4,975.56 96.8%

230000 Interest 10,000.00 8,619.00 1,748.20 86.2%

241000 Oil & Gas Leases 10,000.00 17,113.34 515.79 171.1%

243000 Credit Card Incentives  1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

250000 Refunds and Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

291000 Advance In  0.00 170,000.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

General Operations Revenue 1,812,023.00 1,999,893.63 838,224.90 110.4%

SUBTOTAL REVENUES 1,898,123.00 2,022,864.63 838,224.90 106.6%

2021 Cash Carryover  1,925,042.14 100.0%

TOTAL REVENUES, CARRYOVER & OTHER SOURCES 1,898,123.00 3,947,906.77 3,320,969.80 208.0%

EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

August 1‐31   MTD 

ACTUAL

YTD Percentage 

Expended of 

Budget

311200 FT Employee Salaries 566,683.00 307,048.09 44,731.20 54.2%

311300 PT Employee Salaries 118,800.00 49,468.27 3,060.00 41.6%

312100 Sick Leave Conversion 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

313000 Overtime 5,000.00 461.50 0.00 9.2%

314000 Retirement 80,000.00 614.84 0.00 0.8%

321010 PERS 95,932.00 49,976.84 6,690.76 52.1%

321200 Medicare 9,936.00 5,020.98 672.20 50.5%

321300 Workers Compensation 11,649.00 6,079.01 812.45 52.2%

321400 Unemployment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

321500 Health Benefits 259,000.00 80,332.74 10,270.06 31.0%

30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,157,000.00 499,002.27 66,236.67 43.1%

400000 Admin Contractual Services  53,000.00 8,714.64 1,720.05 16.4%

400100 Training, Lodging & Memberships 15,000.00 5,962.44 2,271.00 39.7%

400101 Registration Fees  0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

410000 Utilities: AT&T, Dominion, Ohio Edison, Verizon 30,000.00 13,791.21 1,820.17 46.0%

412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 15,000.00 3,949.03 1,209.99 26.3%

413000 Maintenance & Repairs 45,000.00 14,572.52 2,844.00 32.4%

414000 Rentals and Leases 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

414100 Leases 1,500.00 1,867.31 314.73 124.5%

420100 Audit Services 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00 24,150.72 11,335.18 96.6%

428500 DRETAC 10,000.00 4,577.27 924.53 45.8%

492100 Local Share 78,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

40 Contractual Services Unit Total 278,900.00 77,585.14 22,439.65 27.8%

PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT 
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for August, 2022

GENERAL FUND
BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE       August 1                                                                       $2,482,744.90



500000 Admin Materials & Supplies  15,000.00 9,076.97 460.10 60.5%

509000 Uniforms 8,000.00 3,181.88 0.00 39.8%

510000 Office Equipment & Furnishings 10,000.00 272.24 0.00 2.7%

530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplies 50,000.00 12,830.93 325.64 25.7%

542000 Fuel 20,000.00 8,622.11 2,019.96 43.1%

544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplies 40,000.00 6,441.99 863.80 16.1%

596300 Equipment Less than $5000 10,000.00 5,095.21 5,085.21 51.0%

596600 Furniture & Fixtures 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

50 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 163,000.00 45,521.33 8,754.71 27.9%

610000 Land/Easement Purchase 419,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

610000 Land/Easement Purchase‐Bird Bog 55,440.00 50,438.17 0.00 91.0%

630000 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

650000 Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

680000 Construction Projects 560,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

680000 Construction Projects DXPAV 250,000.00 23,537.50 23,537.50 9.4%

680000 Construction Projects TLTRL 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

683000 Engineering Projects 35,580.35 16,465.27 0.00 46.3%

683000 Engineering Projects DXPAV 15,000.00 5,950.00 5,950.00 39.7%

683000 Engineering Projects ‐ SRFDB ‐ Seasons Rd Fen Design Build 

Restoration Project 30,000.00 712.00 74.00 0.0%

683000 Engineering Projects ‐ TLTRL‐ Trail Lake Picnic Area 11,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.0%

683000 Engineering Projects ‐ TWBLD‐Towners Woods Buildings 65,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

683000 Engineering Projects ‐  TWBRD Brady Tower 18,000.00 0.00 0.00

60 Capital Outlay Unit Total 1,560,380.35 100,102.94 32,561.50 6.4%

910000 Transfer Out 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 100.0%

920000 Advance Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

946720 Tax Levy Assessment 20,000.00 19,524.50 4,806.68 97.6%

90 Miscellaneous Expenses Unit Total 40,000.00 39,524.50 4,806.68 98.8%

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 3,199,280.35 761,736.18 134,799.21 23.8%

ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE  August 31  (= Cash Carryover + YTD Revenues‐ YTD Expenses) (Also = Auditor 

Beginning cash balance August 1st + MTD revenues ‐ MTD expenses)  $                                            3,186,170.59 



PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009091 Park General Admin PR              

86009091 152000          Contract Services
                -1,000.00          -1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          -1,000.00        .0%

86009091 153000          Fees
                  -100.00            -100.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -100.00        .0%

86009091 160000          Gifts And Donations
                     0.00               0.00         -10,000.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00     100.0%

86009091 191000 HTRAN    State Grant
                     0.00               0.00          -7,995.00               0.00               0.00           7,995.00     100.0%

86009091 192400          State Aid/Subsidy
               -85,000.00         -85,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         -85,000.00        .0%

86009091 195000          Local Grant
                     0.00               0.00          -4,976.00               0.00               0.00           4,976.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Park General Admin PR      
               -86,100.00         -86,100.00         -22,971.00               0.00               0.00         -63,129.00      26.7%

86009092 Park General Admin OR              

86009092 200300          Real Estate Homestead Rollback
               -37,000.00         -37,000.00         -30,843.25         -15,518.59               0.00          -6,156.75      83.4%

  2022/08/002211 08/30/2022 CRP         -15,518.59 REF 398887     State of Ohio        TAX0600772024

86009092 200400          Manufactured H Homestead Rollb
               -18,000.00         -18,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         -18,000.00        .0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlK6gQNGdY196jvvQQ7MIEkvSuUzdY2ajA3EsSdQeTXoZcdGZQA7oA%2BU0hT9k1RX
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LneVb9iQV9mtCVTvLLEMocpFLy%2FmER9ReHeVDoeq%2B1vSRdwaSMMBzbahZ1S2genj
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLwc1T7ffaagBl%2Bd6CeEQq4vPnr4JL%2FLRxa1LtAt4Vr%2BWcbeDNzGnGMHB71GSqx%2B
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4I1%2FQTLa6l%2FXcaj5nYqAOpWQdXfQ6xmqDGkWrjp2oQdcTVWlblOYJYNOQcRNlyiqzPZ%2BzO8bf2ezhTdAormZbQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjjdLzclwKe6MuGeoeK%2BpLYJh%2B5nnYhT3xEalRB5nizzLiRLc5Gtj%2FmYvBQqJ97W
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6QSZZq34TUiWi5dj8vzj7Ehi18PzvRP8QqMVkGAt%2BCP9N8seG%2BZwk7wYorfO%2Bda
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BTTpAzOgSllfTmDaTazDgnNlnsKOeUK%2FVnCBCzi0Vvmo277gxuC%2FMWqgAOQ2cXY
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8FO7XcXQ4bLIAGuHtARXCs55YSlwq8V9kEsZ0Sv9R3OH0PW7zeW%2B3UgdRcfHAlrn
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3KjGApbWJlarWewW17eOGY9rkxeXvMs8U4FZqcb7b1fIpIz5bSm6QtvPZW5rg4uL


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009092 221000          Real Estate Tax
            -1,710,303.00      -1,724,023.00      -1,761,595.64        -815,466.76               0.00          37,572.64     102.2%

  2022/08/000393 08/12/2022 GEN        -815,466.76 REF 2nd Hf                              Real & Special

86009092 223000          Tangible Personal Property Tax
                     0.00               0.00            -105.98               0.00               0.00             105.98     100.0%

86009092 224000          Manufactured Homes Tax
               -12,000.00         -12,000.00         -11,616.42          -4,975.56               0.00            -383.58      96.8%

  2022/08/001444 08/19/2022 GEN          -4,975.56 REF 2nd Hf                              2nd Half 2022 Mobile Home Tax

86009092 230000          Interest
               -10,000.00         -10,000.00          -8,619.00          -1,748.20               0.00          -1,381.00      86.2%

  2022/08/001073 08/19/2022 GEN          -1,748.20 REF JULY                                JULY Interest Allocation

86009092 241000          Oil Leases
               -10,000.00         -10,000.00         -17,113.34            -515.79               0.00           7,113.34     171.1%

  2022/08/000294 08/01/2022 CRP            -405.59 REF 397323     Beck oil and Gas, In Spelman-Andes 1,2,3
  2022/08/001890 08/23/2022 CRP            -110.20 REF 398561     Petrox               Dix #3-Dix Thompson-Hahn #1-6

86009092 243000          Credit Card Incentives
                -1,000.00          -1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          -1,000.00        .0%

86009092 291000          Advance In Repayment
                     0.00               0.00        -170,000.00               0.00               0.00         170,000.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Park General Admin OR      
            -1,798,303.00      -1,812,023.00      -1,999,893.63        -838,224.90               0.00         187,870.63     110.4%

86009093 Park General Admin PS              

86009093 311200          Employee Full Time Salaries
               566,683.00         566,683.00         307,048.09          44,731.20               0.00         259,634.91      54.2%

  2022/08/000033 08/05/2022 PRJ          21,725.60 REF 080522                              WARRANT=080522  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/08/000936 08/19/2022 PRJ          23,005.60 REF 081922                              WARRANT=081922  RUN=4 PAYROLL

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qBIe1rF3lsmqzyj4DNtryoVqGqR1%2FIjaE%2FW3lr8A5hKKqomVhBO5fl3VmutJvpN1
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIh8vb04EQAi6snynXzeRdMXCxiSoRI%2F22z6KpJX0aOasasuYdJP1lXvH%2B7gK03O
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cfXdYG%2B%2BNhSvYiknqOcwD2nnRSKh%2F3h6WXIf4LUP6EqaD9j0kW1iFMsD9DesZI9z
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FiaXR8%2FH%2FJjxMlQzBGSE4SlfrVfTjgVita20zCaYCCmMEtFithh8sAt8lyYeKYpH
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYB2OP9kiuGlUnVFgTlJ6ubKHxJ3Pf%2FsKGLJlo9pgizb1KfXT72fEudYmFodb1Zr
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ckSKRC19LN32mJNXl9CPczinMNz1H1W93RTZ23JCyGCTkrOC7Lh6oWozVP3sc4n
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zVPvpSv%2BqdhZ%2FMTatyllO%2BROtnwsHaCuMPoRqZYNI69YGdW%2FxWT5mN9XpIWuRH7g
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ESz%2FqcAGremPJse8eCNgiSsh1uKVJOu2YKhPXkOMZgt7bdXPNDLfpvM%2BISSpXiq
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hL7xrGM%2BzlN%2FxByWcpmJwPecU9HMDuGsN%2BibKdgpkiExeFEieAVQoXruVScQj%2BRs
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1%2BhYYW2U3vKlH1Ddopy6BnlRlRH10hXjFT%2FkPzqO%2BV%2BtlLW3WKBA%2Bi6h2oxMrLa
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pk81KqHeSlG%2BNpgyfWAdgjSe4OLIxXZnYH8sZzeMEZbFaxQwOjlvKg1MYCM7amvd
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BSd8cwd7ASnRPX9Mun3FPijEjA8k8TpINC6cV3LDwcRhY7kPcNOdtaKXC6xhstiG
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMTDS%2BTtHvytl%2BA0Kt2i4Hc4n8gMrWnNfYaAONCxX%2BrUd0ZrZBvzQBBBKlLOKxiM
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=30VjYzyH0yTdgOm9RLPo%2BFv3r3uasvrmyx%2Bj3ynqtBMsLuqONMckuD7RUwsEjVM5
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nf8oJH6MVwq%2FnOo5uxeXNSCsBRqKIOMaXoFK9Qh7WSZrFk2%2F6ZtOHpRL9YUBUrhR


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009093 311300          Part Time/Seasonal Salaries
               118,800.00         118,800.00          49,468.27           3,060.00               0.00          69,331.73      41.6%

  2022/08/000033 08/05/2022 PRJ           1,785.00 REF 080522                              WARRANT=080522  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/08/000936 08/19/2022 PRJ           1,275.00 REF 081922                              WARRANT=081922  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 313000          Employee Overtime
                 5,000.00           5,000.00             461.50               0.00               0.00           4,538.50       9.2%

86009093 314000          Retirement/Termination Payoff
                80,000.00          80,000.00             614.84               0.00               0.00          79,385.16        .8%

86009093 321010          PERS
                95,932.00          95,932.00          49,976.84           6,690.76               0.00          45,955.16      52.1%

  2022/08/000033 08/05/2022 PRJ           3,291.48 REF 080522                              WARRANT=080522  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/08/000936 08/19/2022 PRJ           3,399.28 REF 081922                              WARRANT=081922  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321200          Medicare
                 9,936.00           9,936.00           5,020.98             672.20               0.00           4,915.02      50.5%

  2022/08/000033 08/05/2022 PRJ             330.52 REF 080522                              WARRANT=080522  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/08/000936 08/19/2022 PRJ             341.68 REF 081922                              WARRANT=081922  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321300          Workers Compensation
                11,649.00          11,649.00           6,079.01             812.45               0.00           5,569.99      52.2%

  2022/08/000033 08/05/2022 PRJ             399.68 REF 080522                              WARRANT=080522  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/08/000936 08/19/2022 PRJ             412.77 REF 081922                              WARRANT=081922  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321400          Unemployment
                10,000.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00        .0%

86009093 321500          Health Benefits
               259,000.00         259,000.00          80,332.74          10,270.06               0.00         178,667.26      31.0%

  2022/08/000033 08/05/2022 PRJ           5,135.03 REF 080522                              WARRANT=080522  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/08/000936 08/19/2022 PRJ           5,135.03 REF 081922                              WARRANT=081922  RUN=4 PAYROLL

     TOTAL Park General Admin PS      
             1,157,000.00       1,157,000.00         499,002.27          66,236.67               0.00         657,997.73      43.1%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGvdcfohQsRgSUmxUeuin62CNmctR0nrlm9kCBjXhJZnhbRGP4IFZ2D57rFphbG%2F
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rvS6B%2FhVKOdFygN0G2FSCMRgoA24rsJuHQSCSmplAvZJfRD8tJOXSh80m%2F4EoHJ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqERXXqlatf0VjvaUBDcbRSaVDESGnlvgbWkXYxvyShISVhKGp1kQ2oLxQfuH53R
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mq21dQMDnVsaUMPrixJWdlFdVtP87cuqnQsB7f36YCJs%2Fxqif5J7gypuXNwKoqNG
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5vwkfjRF6GastXn%2F1qA5usfVSlrwQ4ciPzQL892ROWgLwVeIOoDXumpBmNEq7EhU
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8V07vgs0dGNjg5Mmdw1j2%2F3x2QkbWRpsizJ7paCXVxm2j2JqbKs6KT18PxM8aZaA
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TU58uPOLXqDOHTfjvQdKyXQcgByodZ8MCdFvrwtlYWPLSxjZTmkasmVlAfpntbLr
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwI9vDSV%2BVbqbjuR3irAuMT%2F73xCUmqz%2BhOwBOyZuTNDQbQbxwh77iQn%2BnEKEuub
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZ8ZeDMviKfkreCzujsP9IV5IgSL93FTuIMj7rBA9CTA6KBUXRJephmBGyUZ2oS2
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5wk%2FsP0VIwQgisRgHAuN5kEzCrKgYGjuff7CjSOmABXYRs%2FfXF93iHEuhhK89vC
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XABtQyuCCQbYOAytokzFTuH%2Frj9wOAQeBOQ81q9vrWx5qojwlnw8Cv1eAI8OVF8f
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNOWYAF7%2FZz8w9sroZdXof69zDT5h3aaWpSZB9jN42AWtN%2FSPkPvzdwjxKXCTTJv
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1g9hKDfcyH0ws%2BA7pV2BbqvEpa5SrouWpWHq2mIN04zwe38bFK1o2ImNYrc9ZVni
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcNXo6x2IlDfKF4paniFz2F5FIRySfFFIjRM7MbkZz6hGvgXVBTgucHlJe81Rz6d
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVEGJzs9Y%2Bz9KtLmNJKx787W1g5n5NDd99gWB99Ef7ayT1osOtdg3ghuYwQ4fVlO
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LifmRoRj7LB5d%2Bw9LoIxgnCz4J8u8isyRZ37rxfYMAKPnRxGSnFp1USp1rmhis4g
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11AHQrrqip1%2FQAAWBAhFb9%2BDqdzalCsUC1pOosqePEif5eg6fCMQBLh0bN3M3nqs
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GQ7Dn9mn1lN0oEXDHMhhbJEi%2B%2FV7Acg%2FOyqbnOxAK9O9muoe7gZ%2BB5lW6qtXBDl


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009094 Park General Admin CS              

86009094 400000          Contractual Services
                50,000.00          53,000.00           8,714.64           1,720.05           7,085.22          37,200.14      29.8%

  2022/08/000396 08/01/2022 API             687.16 VND 001310 VCH 681475   KONICA MINOLTA  **Acct # 1316072                   510295
  2022/08/000405 08/01/2022 API             325.00 VND 043857 VCH 681249   FASHBAUGH JANET **PARK DIST-Z CARD UPDATE MAP/     510281
  2022/08/000405 08/01/2022 API             105.00 VND 002615 VCH 681250   OHIO STATE HIGH **ORI OH0671700                    510306
  2022/08/000405 08/01/2022 API             130.50 VND 003510 VCH 681251   PO CO REGIONAL  **Map printing for Portage Par     510310
  2022/08/000785 08/02/2022 API             153.87 VND 002485 VCH 681588   US BANK         **Acct # 5592 8400 0101 0984       510691
  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API             318.52 VND 001310 VCH 684127   KONICA MINOLTA  **1316072 6/26-7/25                511553

86009094 400100          Training & Membership
                15,000.00          15,000.00           5,962.44           2,271.00           7,987.56           1,050.00      93.0%

  2022/08/000785 08/02/2022 API             271.00 VND 002485 VCH 681588   US BANK         **Acct # 5592 8400 0101 0984       510691
  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API           2,000.00 VND 003815 VCH 684113   LEADERSHIP PORT **PARK DIST. ROBERT LANGE TUIT     511560

86009094 400101          Registration Fees
                     0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00              20.00             -20.00     100.0%

86009094 410000          Utilities
                30,000.00          30,000.00          13,791.21           1,820.17          15,708.79             500.00      98.3%

  2022/08/000405 08/01/2022 API              52.04 VND 002844 VCH 681247   DOMINION ENERGY **4 4213 0033 0943                 510278
  2022/08/000785 08/02/2022 API             904.89 VND 002485 VCH 681588   US BANK         **Acct # 5592 8400 0101 0984       510691
  2022/08/000787 08/08/2022 API              71.73 VND 002875 VCH 682290   OHIO EDISON     **110 149 150 416                  510642
  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API              53.24 VND 002844 VCH 684128   DOMINION ENERGY **4 1800 1191 8407                 511510
  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API              75.01 VND 002875 VCH 684117   OHIO EDISON     **110 009 208 841                  511587
  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API             123.29 VND 002875 VCH 684118   OHIO EDISON     **110 122 697 896                  511587
  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API             389.06 VND 002875 VCH 684119   OHIO EDISON     **110 139 062 985                  511587
  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API              73.08 VND 002875 VCH 684121   OHIO EDISON     **110 134 809 943                  511587
  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API              77.83 VND 002875 VCH 684122   OHIO EDISON     **110 009 660 868                  511587

86009094 412000          Advertising, Marketing, Events
                15,000.00          15,000.00           3,949.03           1,209.99          10,050.97           1,000.00      93.3%

  2022/08/000785 08/02/2022 API           1,209.99 VND 002485 VCH 681588   US BANK         **Acct # 5592 8400 0101 0984       510691

86009094 413000          Maintenance & Repairs
                45,000.00          45,000.00          14,572.52           2,844.00           8,852.48          21,575.00      52.1%

  2022/08/000785 08/02/2022 API           1,785.00 VND 002485 VCH 681588   US BANK         **Acct # 5592 8400 0101 0984       510691
  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API           1,059.00 VND 007603 VCH 684124   SPEELMAN ELECTR **CUST 19653 JOB S-14116           511633

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWbg6RwZcg1etTFbE0xgHi4pczEQF%2F00Uo6rcKcgsD9t4aRQZLSRhQtXLP%2F2m%2FN6
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0snuxsfiEV7WDmtM2aXIlWo1W0CwZT42Ys3zRQxfj4qJzH0QCAqh6p20pUYLJjd
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fgzqs%2BWw440w4sYMrHiZB6D9ex1F83Hr%2Fy7A6M0tHLDT7HsvqGLatEjwsTyGknr7
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V461NH6AzcXuX%2BiPMBcXqmeS75Rr49bjF6v3juGyLeVZTqZspAMqeBZKGtzxeJss
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8x5OwyPYQl1Yj0w8CRlHH7DIohhyCl2i48Ekn%2BRGczd6MkNxefq1vikitrdBcxs
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zbonms6voZ0UJ46bDtr5lpo43cbcF%2BhxvJdqIFom59NfOCkkZmcAcLT6PxAKGRND
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Cygp2cA1I6ddcy%2Fa88PP%2B4%2FQ%2FKFGYTlUAVddFCnQzlh%2FGWzN7zv6ux5SIGw4LBL
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xngbR%2FXYjoHZT4ZUsJ086kxQ5cMo52nce1fg%2FA3Z9rqV7pkxRU4mQxhtoCg4huMb
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JS0rTM2ZsZB%2FlLeKd8x7qDsXrrGVRQTWMvAV6QPsZD%2Ff8PbfM1nHEhdp%2FlG1pR1I
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tG%2F33gZI3JkeSd35lsQj9hPFhEgW7ME%2BNK0I57sdd7cVrUud74hVCrZNP%2Biwmths
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJx5ucDuYibeQCGr1vT5uUxLoB%2FmrCRnzpAVYGAI%2FcEktz9Y6YXDOLcGMLrAb1nf
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huzpu%2BG364y5nGTyOLq2EJoQZoc4zovZBaTo0rQPEE1jaWjWa4xBvRJfxGk5euJ3
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCh%2FgtBU8gHzMgOjKdmyOm3K%2BnYw2zAqtFEPpUHNvlmALT1eVdzV211p6yUxJzpO
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2Su7ndvIh%2BVPWQBhIMgmk6uoKgmrePY8Wm%2FVkMEXu8LVeDLzrb3w2r3BpwUNqEj
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BmsVeGV8dnxmXgGcLffUh%2BqIBUP%2BQzCO9btoVThOVo2xER2JziIihn3JQ3O9NHd
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHATuSWkPFrVSYCRwBMz%2F6W7irCQYlUX5n1edLnju6oJu38QpkCJf9euvvb0aWEl
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0r0XhOXVEF%2F1j4MUGhk9AfbVMazcIUJ3FAvvLqL4o4t1hMPewX0kg3wG%2FogA5Chs
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N8o%2FLTRCiCcmc922QxxJsXILmE96qV9fVKQg6lWnetCzhtbYEvbwxa9bAzDaI%2FmX
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GB8KocrmKRm3m0JdwAEwX4fb6RD94%2FvSwOmgLoRtGqTbCKJlRmAZgErJn6JSHjzT
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMrqMI0oe7g8ktMztihCLCAb1bYLgoEBIR0QWMysFyT5tRTbwmuoYL%2FyPPVpetpW
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3snE6dK7W%2BvS0UZYNWT9ErGiBMieU5CtjeFuj60YV0rdG7%2Fw5X9fP4IrbF0tD8Cr
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YUmqC%2BX3Eh74Tg%2BLOjcN%2FEkzYeUQSdrK3jpCjaC24%2FxfU%2FiJHznRpdAiP5bjMNG
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5BlUxzl3kvIqsoaP06DUY99yKjMWstdA11zFjuC1OxSy2KgWQ06bGPr8hp7AfNk
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRTdSJ1Xu1fJpSub%2BlUc3sUoAFYFDUTAlmQmlu4pRmRB427idOMs137k4BkH3kU0
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HV9bBUQOHlW5QyxFGqlTxD%2FNJRDj7N9TeUtJtxu8lrIUbXdNF8yNzQC%2BGKnJmht%2B
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2FR2CFGWrO3i6bylSHUaGHcGJVqT1YXMtosWbDJjtcAVTZRYjEBSOLvAp5fTIZeh


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009094 414000          Rentals & Leases
                 1,000.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%

86009094 414100          Leases
                 1,500.00           1,500.00           1,867.31             314.73             589.45            -956.76     163.8%

  2022/08/000396 08/01/2022 API             110.00 VND 001310 VCH 681371   KONICA MINOLTA  **Acct # 1316072                   510295
  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API              94.73 VND 001310 VCH 684125   KONICA MINOLTA  **1283755                          511552
  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API             110.00 VND 001310 VCH 684126   KONICA MINOLTA  **1316072 7/22-8/21                511553

86009094 420100          Audit Services
                 5,000.00           5,000.00               0.00               0.00           2,300.00           2,700.00      46.0%

86009094 428400          Auditor/Treasurer Fee Expense
                25,000.00          25,000.00          24,150.72          11,335.18               0.00             849.28      96.6%

  2022/08/000393 08/12/2022 GEN          10,726.76 REF 2nd Hf                              Real & Special
  2022/08/001444 08/19/2022 GEN             608.42 REF 2nd Hf                              2nd Half 2022 Mobile Home Tax

86009094 428500          DRETAC
                10,000.00          10,000.00           4,577.27             924.53               0.00           5,422.73      45.8%

  2022/08/000393 08/12/2022 GEN             822.02 REF 2nd Hf                              Real & Special
  2022/08/001444 08/19/2022 GEN             102.51 REF 2nd Hf                              2nd Half 2022 Mobile Home Tax

86009094 492100          Local Share
                78,400.00          78,400.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          78,400.00        .0%

     TOTAL Park General Admin CS      
               275,900.00         278,900.00          77,585.14          22,439.65          52,594.47         148,720.39      46.7%

86009095 Park General Admin MS              

86009095 500000          Admin Materials & Supplies
                15,000.00          17,000.00           9,076.97             460.10           5,999.03           1,924.00      88.7%

  2022/08/000785 08/02/2022 API             460.10 VND 002485 VCH 681588   US BANK         **Acct # 5592 8400 0101 0984       510691

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlhNhEnSQQXVGvvytDHYGuKEMN1friATM6qwYe0p4GZV1eIMfMu1n4GYF%2FIzzdRl
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Epa%2B8gHEOTADX%2FlN0VDjM9slA%2Fhmgxs08bs6VGUpPilJQKCFSc4veeqDX2fr839F
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uoUBpy5msmtZY8CSgy17fn3qZc%2BMFsB%2FKj7PKyxRMrwVbPFs%2FoOVIlwolO5v4kgf
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlptRML6NvfY59OJfXk74%2BKvzh65758n593dLOx4%2BKoErn0BLr3DZwyb1DsLhmiP
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76zvytwHvdeIKWBqWWj%2Be9DmMQVEk7S3L6iIiInI9d4WuH6d3xR2SiYiEyxfZkw2
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8KU29ZfmrAaQUvPUuF7nY5pujyiPquzu6Ss6BnkdlVXRDTm8coWIDjDejBt7P9zE
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awY6GuGjrSiwJqMAWfAGXyulD9yrpSdDVRefKEvlw%2BQouK5zrnm6%2Fq5e%2FNMGVHe%2B
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2F%2F%2FvM4tYq5hwH%2BG%2Fo%2FtthBPdV06bHyZRNDXmanecO8fO%2FRdcQu6jS1PGGUQKEkG
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CC12%2FpZl48%2BH9yu%2BQ7EAzUt2eEhSoDIY7wKuPeNQ6d79nSTOxpBG6jj4vefK43F5
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkU%2F3WAJfZi95pKV%2FVRnv0bW4s45LYHkpZVCvAlRk%2FHz2tQnMumhD15h2JGvcQGG
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hE9gQnXtQP5sdD8clUUCTC5lUERas4K9Z2AVMLE6hD6qLUvjD6Cx7sVT7cYkhLdB
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTsmV4LTLKs2Uv%2F0Mlgi8hjyYYTdDVXYGjJOaEvYsct%2BTsuSC7wGoqcKMDQGT5iN
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gdwpk%2B2e1MhJ1K4wxriCG1lYcL2fBOPeEvqrq8NlN4wEtWGV7%2FlaGm1VkbJCTLdE
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZY3YX9gjsOvIt3CAv6WcL2D3g6sq05TWzlMPXMjgP5iW7zPuYoQk8j%2Fu60W92QK
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZupubPOaQLGXtzH1XtER7bwk9MI89y47MJjtCczuPbcd1HqUdZqSebr%2B9ZK%2FUFGI


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009095 509000          Uniforms
                 8,000.00           8,000.00           3,181.88               0.00           3,818.12           1,000.00      87.5%

86009095 510000          Office Equipment & Furnishings
                10,000.00          13,000.00             272.24               0.00          12,475.76             252.00      98.1%

86009095 530000          Maintenance Materials/Supp
                50,000.00          45,000.00          12,830.93             325.64          12,169.07          20,000.00      55.6%

  2022/08/000785 08/02/2022 API             325.64 VND 002485 VCH 681588   US BANK         **Acct # 5592 8400 0101 0984       510691

86009095 542000          Fuel
                20,000.00          20,000.00           8,622.11           2,019.96           8,877.89           2,500.00      87.5%

  2022/08/000787 08/08/2022 API             264.90 VND 004271 VCH 682285   RAVENNA CITY    **Portage Park District Diesel     510660
  2022/08/000787 08/08/2022 API           1,755.06 VND 004271 VCH 682288   RAVENNA CITY    **Portage Park District Gas        510660

86009095 544000          Natural Area Materials & Supp
                40,000.00          40,000.00           6,441.99             863.80          26,058.01           7,500.00      81.3%

  2022/08/000785 08/02/2022 API             863.80 VND 002485 VCH 681588   US BANK         **Acct # 5592 8400 0101 0984       510691

86009095 596300          Equipment Less Than $5000
                10,000.00          10,000.00           5,095.21           5,085.21           4,904.79               0.00     100.0%

  2022/08/000785 08/02/2022 API           5,085.21 VND 002485 VCH 681588   US BANK         **Acct # 5592 8400 0101 0984       510691

86009095 596600          Furniture & Fixtures
                10,000.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00           8,000.00           2,000.00      80.0%

     TOTAL Park General Admin MS      
               163,000.00         163,000.00          45,521.33           8,754.71          82,302.67          35,176.00      78.4%

86009096 Park General Admin CO              

86009096 610000          Land/Easement  Purchase
               500,000.00         419,560.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         419,560.00        .0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lPzgTiJZFKmo2j15JX2vn3HEi1peKRigqIUw6hOSPEFJvuFBaGa98e4EEaoNUiqH
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZ5aJlcH8GcktOv0Ml49qXiqqnkZk1vu49Nkk%2FEgei69gTtCFH6X%2BCsYE3V1sV9K
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbqSzDoCP0o6kCzz%2BN%2BwPP2MN97v8WclQ53JHGwjT9XVFybPima%2BzEBGM3PzTTiN
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bnxa5tJON6fK6iaREV0uWXtvLrqhiy%2B%2Fx2qE93SIrbbMIY7s%2BWyJgGaBcWOqpv2o
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UMHZgbAK5eCQ27utyggJCtQw3itSnTc7MaS6XZi2HQ0v%2FI%2FZyWpYovk3q%2B5eUXs
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KHd71%2FVxSH2pfWqwvAHF00MuWvlz343%2BMAZ8f6gZxbV03nWXmXw3vd1FJ4uG6Ayp
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgLeYOme0fqO0nMDLkVbgh4hJHK5i4z9VRRMySSKzcU8%2F%2FwXOWrPKHC1eP8AaXWg
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t27jYtnC%2FM6G5VdRyRHxja8EgwysfKKc3d6bweWFs%2F1S%2F7oXjUxNbOb5MWFbG0CT
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISp%2BPndxtNLNd%2BGFhQ2y3l4aLP9TJYQui1pdsRFkXDjZQi4HXkEbYSJlMry4hFVG
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j19YXh1nX74Uas7PwX7rgxDYyPuFiw9xlIh%2Fq8mQg949tQ3oYx%2BK2gehBIvVrxaJ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WU2p8b7evHvYKSnjIjnqRnXeGsobDsbT7hKa8XtsyUEZQnyfIL3bWVtqYobsMGvq
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVSjRtQCXh9j5nGJz2%2F3LSfTCS%2Bm0dbm8lQCgXJCgXfxSNegtUI2UOo4dxXzgb2q
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQPagT9%2FMbx%2FXm7NFtN%2FpAl3K6XX7mKL4uPPpGACQe3%2BdLlEkm%2FGzxAoxhR%2FAGLD


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009096 610000 BRDBG    Land Purchase
                     0.00          55,440.00          50,438.17               0.00           5,001.83               0.00     100.0%

86009096 680000          Construction Projects
               200,000.00         560,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         560,000.00        .0%

86009096 680000 DXPAV    Construction Projects
                     0.00         250,000.00          23,537.50          23,537.50          24,462.50         202,000.00      19.2%

  2022/08/000787 08/08/2022 API          23,537.50 VND 051038 VCH 682291   HARTVILLE BARN  **Dix Park Shelter                 510617

86009096 680000 TLTRL    Construction Projects
                     0.00         100,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         100,000.00        .0%

86009096 683000          Engineering Projects
               100,000.00          35,580.35          16,465.27               0.00             115.08          19,000.00      46.6%

86009096 683000 DXPAV    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          15,000.00           5,950.00           5,950.00           9,050.00               0.00     100.0%

  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API           5,950.00 VND 045822 VCH 684115   KARPINSKI ENGIN **PROJ. 2022-109                   511548

86009096 683000 SRFDB    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          30,000.00             712.00              74.00          29,288.00               0.00     100.0%

  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API              74.00 VND 007942 VCH 684123   HAMMONTREE & AS **ENGINEERING SERVICES PARK DI     511534

86009096 683000 TLTRL    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          11,000.00           3,000.00           3,000.00           8,000.00               0.00     100.0%

  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API           3,000.00 VND 045822 VCH 684116   KARPINSKI ENGIN **PROJ. 2021-0063                  511548

86009096 683000 TWBLD    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          65,800.00               0.00               0.00          65,800.00               0.00     100.0%

86009096 683000 TWBRD    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          18,000.00               0.00               0.00          18,000.00               0.00     100.0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjL5CoPsciK7qbpb4%2BxydYE1CuVO%2BG90YdTuZvw9lDY7JHOsiO7JzF%2BN8r%2FExmUHXZBSZZQVzDQgCgDZxL3eVA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uL17%2F2NXIWM9NAQkkFv1Vhatwy0tIl4GuSvQcqJjP8%2F3v%2Bixf07ET16%2F6m%2BNIaLB
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2dIrSgLjF0Hfk8R%2FHt5tNnj5LpU6sDE8BzKtxLKl5IrNH%2FGhgS5g9CqX61sh8S3qNkyOgvVxxmKlrLSVDgzdGQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cb9LXd5iy5n3Cdf0H5AocU8IJ4EoGMD778ppVKht3syrUqPfk0G7HdC6wKMLZyVJ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jIJDSB7V9QfNmsTPgPDTJ3lcyAaE4Sh9LjUqLBL3E20KYda5Ar7%2FyGPud%2FcvfafczJYdCFj6%2FRh9ZDfMhkJ8vA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RhlpCiOUC7f94CyFqM2JxHYXO0PZwfIRZjed94iCk5scm9FDdCeIqO6Ekmsss5T
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FaJS4Gpgc4JlqDfZYUuXRGBit8%2FERb7PPFspsN6pLFRTwih%2FWTyH1325ht7ifu6rru0plU%2BTfzsBkHi3ULr%2FzA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uVl5EYXbHm1CrRIn2tL0c1NAHeRbFIAw51%2Fh3mtJJFoJHKDaDU4tHoNkW1UFnIx%2F
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79n5pSVmKfL3XHqeu9tZ19pWiqozXGs3pvTgGBhdApgHERMNEiX2fsd%2BX9s%2F54neDp2GridfltQMpipFFJK4vw%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvCO%2BvYSMlrjvsnP9tjf3gDapDkDVByHUnotG9Uk0gCpRzm6L05esP1z4CY5%2BdjQ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ArWrIUkztmfSikrk32JYRemB5ZBpZN0CblFFEutvnne8YzL2vb7F5WkExeuox7ucFFoqGmTU361W7rsSFf%2F1%2FA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1%2FjHcHRQzhF7z9CFIBVlYdDfAd8tVUms%2BR7yFcEe2UI16%2Fi9in57pXqGrWiPdLc
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FIZmosuBnPuFg6iueEtySwr6GM8NIzc8O008%2Bj18iLMX%2B%2Fu%2B5OI502a29QaufcldbrmICAuEawQFtDQx06cew%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=54JUcNToA5WD%2BLlXKxhpbmJBQEdpWUC9S4wk%2Fy1RkoW0Xu0qMfPf6vJr8E3cfbDGri%2FSboiEt8QqX2GfbJoFDg%3D%3D


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

     TOTAL Park General Admin CO      
               800,000.00       1,560,380.35         100,102.94          32,561.50         159,717.41       1,300,560.00      16.7%

86009099 Park General Admin ME              

86009099 910000          Transfers Out
                     0.00          20,000.00          20,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

86009099 946720          Tax Levy Assessment
                15,000.00          20,000.00          19,524.50           4,806.68             475.50               0.00     100.0%

  2022/08/001858 08/24/2022 API           4,806.68 VND 004261 VCH 684114   PO CO TREASURER **2021 2ND HALF RE TAXES PARK      511601

     TOTAL Park General Admin ME      
                15,000.00          40,000.00          39,524.50           4,806.68             475.50               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Portage Park District      
               526,497.00       1,301,157.35      -1,261,128.45        -703,425.69         295,090.05       2,267,195.75     -74.2%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
            -1,884,403.00      -1,898,123.00      -2,022,864.63        -838,224.90               0.00         124,741.63
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
             2,410,900.00       3,199,280.35         761,736.18         134,799.21         295,090.05       2,142,454.12

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                            1,925,042.14
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES         1,261,128.45
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                          3,186,170.59

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZJKjFrAzP4QJGMPKht4KVuShljeEnllOdQNhJtFd78gI%2Fgi%2BInnwTffrMNLJGQu
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bb8CsE%2FBgIq%2F2DA8Px3JKTUfCpXBnJfJ7jH9gAYE59CTICLwh%2BPrrvF84y5Qu%2Bfg
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AARQD3N3b3cBqOfCHmzLpOVDm9Hta9g%2Bn9rgFSoqJx0xeNsy77H%2FsCBB2BLd%2BuFt


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8605     Headwaters Trails Improve
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86059091 Headwaters Trails Impr PR          

86059091 160000          Gifts And Donations
                     0.00               0.00          -2,000.00               0.00               0.00           2,000.00     100.0%

86059091 191000          State Grant
                     0.00        -160,918.00        -160,918.69               0.00               0.00               0.69     100.0%

     TOTAL Headwaters Trails Impr PR  
                     0.00        -160,918.00        -162,918.69               0.00               0.00           2,000.69     101.2%

86059099 Headwaters Trails Impr ME          

86059099 921000          Advance Out Returns
                     0.00         170,000.00         170,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Headwaters Trails Impr ME  
                     0.00         170,000.00         170,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Headwaters Trails Improve  
                     0.00           9,082.00           7,081.31               0.00               0.00           2,000.69      78.0%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
                     0.00        -160,918.00        -162,918.69               0.00               0.00           2,000.69
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00         170,000.00         170,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                               36,732.97
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES            -7,081.31
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             29,651.66

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMYlPBArYb7pVX%2BmTfX40xuLcbgZf1EIOsg%2FI63ij1pqfNbtiF6dcF9d9Ax3zCGX
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35%2F2r04hEzj1Gu%2BwY%2F8YZZGryGOZYkAHp4ks5UHVdUZd84pCzEAcdTscOMYiBy0J
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7a7ySBowUGq%2FdKaq0u190hcQSRY0idO6ofDPuY%2FbIFlQa62JlA%2Fswzk0LavIUsrb


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8607     Breakneck Creek Watershed
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86079094 Breakneck Creek Water CS           

86079094 400000          Contractual Services
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00        .0%

     TOTAL Breakneck Creek Water CS   
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00        .0%

     TOTAL Breakneck Creek Watershed  
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00        .0%

                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                               11,972.39
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES                  .00
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             11,972.39

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BeJyg%2BoD5GSUm443Kh5%2B2SkFjDdS%2FX8NedhtAk3r93%2FD%2BvX5ia1h8JbcYnyrI3z


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8616     Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86169091 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund PR     

86169091 191000          State Grant
                     0.00          -1,633.00          -1,208.70               0.00               0.00            -424.30      74.0%

86169091 191000 SRFDB    State Grant
                     0.00      -1,719,130.00      -1,162,199.87               0.00               0.00        -556,930.13      67.6%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00      -1,720,763.00      -1,163,408.57               0.00               0.00        -557,354.43      67.6%

86169092 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund OR     

86169092 280000          Transfer In
                     0.00         -20,000.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00         -20,000.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

86169094 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund CS     

86169094 400000 SRFDB    Contractual Services
                     0.00          36,750.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          36,750.00        .0%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00          36,750.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          36,750.00        .0%

86169096 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund CO     

86169096 610000 SRFDB    Land Purchase
                     0.00       1,170,846.00       1,170,499.49               0.00             345.68               0.83     100.0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiDj70BhvbVSmeADjj3VNUVnVlg24nDUtxKVZqjCiYeJe4PPfUTtoFYUXddjTJYL
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8L%2BRzmt%2FRNqlJG%2FBtCsMhp8j4xeF1Peb6QEjv6pDRTLI4N8Hdddtm%2Fj4ECaygcaAcr7SC7OS5ia4JqPNRSRQA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrlo8%2BpDVPFy37zLXXSsFvI1s4i4prfbVAJogtumgOuAe%2BOGqgcQmu1K8B%2BC%2Fa88
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpWW6wKx9X6w8NRjxVXXvjXsl2hY3rywnh8NRqlOK91Ml%2BHld5%2F6vIcbatOkTCh%2Fsr5C7zR%2BNyGXAsK8stzs4w%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rhmAog1f2uNok7gnpNnMTo5ceUmpaZVbfO1uJB2BUbTWA%2F1dwaBv%2FfiUgm%2BBOSBHP6aFaf55B%2Fdu2gz3qZcHyw%3D%3D


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8616     Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86169096 680000 SRFDB    Construction Projects
                     0.00         531,534.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         531,534.00        .0%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00       1,702,380.00       1,170,499.49               0.00             345.68         531,534.83      68.8%

86169099 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund ME     

86169099 921000          Advance Out Returns
                     0.00           1,210.00               0.00               0.00               0.00           1,210.00        .0%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00           1,210.00               0.00               0.00               0.00           1,210.00        .0%

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00            -423.00         -12,909.08               0.00             345.68          12,140.40    2970.1%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
                     0.00      -1,740,763.00      -1,183,408.57               0.00               0.00        -557,354.43
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00       1,740,340.00       1,170,499.49               0.00             345.68         569,494.83

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                                  575.32
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES/EXPENSES                12,909.08
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             13,484.40

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rU193L7%2FmV2rimowAoXOr%2Fb4OkCWVYqtVZuegOTi59FhgRoS7oDGY603DP7ONVtmCAqvQEabIdwidoTAzSTCA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xJ%2BftV%2FdpWm9UvwClPB%2Bavg1Qk10k%2Fu4h3AeY9stPRoTn06rtNdXyGyBODKJ8i9


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/22/2022 15:53
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 08                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022  8 TO 2022  8

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                     GRAND TOTAL
               526,497.00       1,321,789.35      -1,266,956.22        -703,425.69         295,435.73       2,293,309.84     -73.5%

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Christine Craycroft **                                       



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 09/07/2022 09:23
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      1

                                         AS OF 08/01/2022                  |                   AS OF 08/31/2022
                                                                           |
                            TREASURER        OUTSTANDING            AUDITOR|         AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING          TREASURER
FUND                     CASH BALANCE    -      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE|      CASH BALANCE    +      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE
------------------------------------- ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
8600 Portage Park District                                                 |
                         2,535,062.50          52,317.60       2,482,744.90|      3,186,170.59          18,302.45       3,204,473.04
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8600 TOTALS:      2,535,062.50          52,317.60       2,482,744.90|      3,186,170.59          18,302.45       3,204,473.04
                                                                           |
8601 PCPD Local Community                                                  |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8601 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8603 PCPD Towners Woods Improvement                                        |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8603 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8604 Portage Hike & Bike Trail                                             |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8604 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8605 Headwaters Trails Improve                                             |
                            29,651.66                .00          29,651.66|         29,651.66                .00          29,651.66
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8605 TOTALS:         29,651.66                .00          29,651.66|         29,651.66                .00          29,651.66
                                                                           |
8606 Dix Park Improvements                                                 |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8606 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8607 Breakneck Creek Watershed                                             |
                            11,972.39                .00          11,972.39|         11,972.39                .00          11,972.39
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8607 TOTALS:         11,972.39                .00          11,972.39|         11,972.39                .00          11,972.39
                                                                           |
8608 PCPD Franklin Connect Trail                                           |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8608 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8609 PCPD FEMA                                                             |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8609 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8610 Breakneck Creek Watershed                                             |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8610 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8611 Berlin Lake Trail                                                     |



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 09/07/2022 09:23
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      2

                                         AS OF 08/01/2022                  |                   AS OF 08/31/2022
                                                                           |
                            TREASURER        OUTSTANDING            AUDITOR|         AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING          TREASURER
FUND                     CASH BALANCE    -      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE|      CASH BALANCE    +      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE
------------------------------------- ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8611 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8612 Morgan Park                                                           |
                             1,523.27                .00           1,523.27|          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8612 TOTALS:          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27|          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27
                                                                           |
8613 Franklin Bog Park                                                     |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8613 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8614 Red Fox Boat Access Fund                                              |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8614 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8615 Kent Bog                                                              |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8615 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8616 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund                                           |
                            13,484.40                .00          13,484.40|         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8616 TOTALS:         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40|         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40
                                                                           |
8617 Eagle Creek Greenway                                                  |
                             5,325.96                .00           5,325.96|          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96
                                                                           |
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8617 TOTALS:          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96|          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96
                                                                           |
                                                                           |
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  REPORT TOTALS:         2,597,020.18          52,317.60       2,544,702.58|      3,248,128.27          18,302.45       3,266,430.72



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 09/07/2022 09:23
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      3

                                               ALL FUNDS SUMMARY THROUGH 08/31/2022

                          08/01/22 AUDITOR                               TOTAL    ENDING AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING      UNENCUMBERED
FUND                          CASH BALANCE +  TOTAL RECEIPTS -    EXPENDITURES =    CASH BALANCE -    ENCUMBRANCES =         BALANCE
8600 Portage Park Distri       2,482,744.90       -838,224.90        134,799.21      3,186,170.59        295,090.05      2,891,080.5

       FUND 8600 TOTALS:       2,482,744.90        838,224.90        134,799.21      3,186,170.59        295,090.05      2,891,080.5 

8601 PCPD Local Communit                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8601 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8603 PCPD Towners Woods                 .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8603 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8604 Portage Hike & Bike                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8604 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8605 Headwaters Trails I          29,651.66               .00               .00         29,651.66               .00         29,651.6

       FUND 8605 TOTALS:          29,651.66               .00               .00         29,651.66               .00         29,651.6 

8606 Dix Park Improvemen                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8606 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8607 Breakneck Creek Wat          11,972.39               .00               .00         11,972.39               .00         11,972.3

       FUND 8607 TOTALS:          11,972.39               .00               .00         11,972.39               .00         11,972.3 

8608 PCPD Franklin Conne                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8608 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8609 PCPD FEMA                          .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8609 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8610 Breakneck Creek Wat                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8610 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8611 Berlin Lake Trail                  .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 09/07/2022 09:23
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      4

                                               ALL FUNDS SUMMARY THROUGH 08/31/2022

                          08/01/22 AUDITOR                               TOTAL    ENDING AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING      UNENCUMBERED
FUND                          CASH BALANCE +  TOTAL RECEIPTS -    EXPENDITURES =    CASH BALANCE -    ENCUMBRANCES =         BALANCE

       FUND 8611 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8612 Morgan Park                   1,523.27               .00               .00          1,523.27               .00          1,523.2

       FUND 8612 TOTALS:           1,523.27               .00               .00          1,523.27               .00          1,523.2 

8613 Franklin Bog Park                  .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8613 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8614 Red Fox Boat Access                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8614 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8615 Kent Bog                           .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8615 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8616 Tinkers Creek Green          13,484.40               .00               .00         13,484.40            345.68         13,138.7

       FUND 8616 TOTALS:          13,484.40               .00               .00         13,484.40            345.68         13,138.7 

8617 Eagle Creek Greenwa           5,325.96               .00               .00          5,325.96               .00          5,325.9

       FUND 8617 TOTALS:           5,325.96               .00               .00          5,325.96               .00          5,325.9 

          REPORT TOTALS:       2,544,702.58        838,224.90        134,799.21      3,248,128.27        295,435.73      2,952,692.5 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kate Church **                                           



To: Portage Park District Board of Commissioners 
From: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director 
Re: Executive Director’s Staff Update and Meeting Materials 
 Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 

September 26, 2022 6:00 PM  
 

Administration/Special Projects 

Administration 
1. Coordination with architects and engineers with ongoing projects and plans.  
2. Consultation with legal counsel and WRLC on addressing Camp Spelman encroachments and 

bidding. Received one bid for the sale of Camp Spelman from the Lake Spelman Preservation Society 
LLC for $600.00 plus an offer to open the property for occasional educational programs. 

3. Continued pursuit of potential acquisitions for conservation and trail corridors. 
4. Received final Agreed Upon Procedures Audit Report from the Independent Public Accountant for 

fiscal years ending 2020-2021.  Auditors presented draft closing documents for review and 
acceptance. 

5. Continued liaising with Portage Park District Foundation 
6. Participated in amending policy and scoring methodology for Clean Ohio District 7 NRAC. 
7. Transitioned internet at Administration Office; ordered four new laptops and associated technology. 
8. Attended Greater Cleveland Trails and Greenways virtual conference. 
 
Human Resources  
1. Posted and advertised open positions for Office Manager and Education Program Coordinator.  

Screened applications; started interview process with Public Engagement Manager and Education 
Outreach Specialist. 

2. Posted Board vacancy on website and newsletter; received few applications. Will promote through 
other media as well. 

 
Park Operations, Maintenance, Improvement 
Maintenance 
1. Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal, inventory, and 

supply management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment maintenance, trail checks, trail 
maintenance and downed tree removal. 

2. Continued weekly monitoring of Camp Spelman dam according to ODNR approved Operations 
Maintenance and Inspection manual. 

3. Beginning end-of-year evaluation of vehicles and equipment. 

Park Improvements 
1. Reviewed Dix Park and Trail Lake improvement bid plans with Director and engineer 
2. Participated in preconstruction meeting with engineer and contractor, Platform Cement, Inc., for 

Trail Lake Picnic Area. Construction planned to be completed in October. 
3. Completed new meadow loop trail at Dix Park. 

Public Engagement and Education 
1. Continued management of social media, newsletters, ads and earned media press contacts. 



2. Reviewing applications for Education Coordinator position. 
3. Continued public programs for all ages. Held Kent Bog Expansion Preserve Peak. Staff participated in 

presentation on PPD to Ravenna HS Government class. Partnered for a presence at the Portage 
County Fair and Ravenna Balloon A Fair parade. 

4. Volunteer program administration—intake of new volunteers, scheduling and management of 
current volunteers.  

 
Natural Areas Stewardship  
Stewardship and Restoration 
1. Eagle Creek Greenway- continued mowing and spraying in preparation for meadow planting in fall; 

installed a deer exclosure around population of closed bottle gentian  
2. Bird Family Bog- site visits to evaluate contracted invasive plant control in bog, planning for meadow 

seeding funded through WCC 
3. Processed Kent Bog Expansion archery permits. 
4. Seasons Road Fen monthly progress meeting; Observed contracted drone spraying of invasive plants 

in the main wetland and spraying in preparation for reforestation and meadow seeding.  
Partnership/Collaboration 
1. Met with Dr. Rocha from KSU to review our properties and research needs and developed eight 

research project ideas for Trail Lake, Bird Family Bog and Kent Bog Expansion. Attended Dr. Rocha’s 
Conservation Biology class, presented projects to students and provided instructions for access.  

2. Research, contacts and visit with other regional natural resource managers to explore options for 
wildlife management. 

3. Curtis and Roberts assisted CMNH with their annual workday at Mentor Marsh SNP (Argogeddon).  
4. Site visits to Seneca Ponds, Trail Lake and Towner’s Woods with ODOW to evaluate fisheries and 

develop a renewed management agreement. 
5. Upper Cuyahoga Scenic River Advisory Council meeting at Camp Hi; reviewed prohibited access for 

paddlers on Lake Rockwell. 
Staff/Training 
1. Lange- began Leadership Portage County.  Opening retreat included a day long visit to Camp JAG 

and a workday on a Habitat for Humanity build in Ravenna.   
2. Renewed all NAS Commercial Applicators Licenses; Lange completing recertification credits. 
 
Ranger Department for the month of July 
Patrol Activities 
1. Foot patrol miles – 16.9; Bike patrol miles – 42.7; Visitor Contacts – 82; Building Checks – 1; 

Warnings –0 
2. Monitoring of trail cameras and debris to address trespass. Collaborated with staff on boundary 

patrol and neighbor relations 
3. Assisted visitor with bike flat tire. 

 
Administrative Activities 
1. Training completed: LEADS online; required 24 hours of Continuing Professional Training; KnowBe4 

online security awareness training 
2. Uniform patches and Ranger badge orders 
3. Assisted with traffic control for Potato Stomp Race on Headwaters Trail.  



PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT 
PORTAGE COUNTY 

AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 - 2020 DRAFT



PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT 
PORTAGE COUNTY 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

i 
 

TITLE PAGE  
   

Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures ................................................... 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT



 

 
1 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
 
 
Portage Park District 
Portage County 
705 Oakwood Street #G-4 
Ravenna, Ohio 44266 
 
 
We have performed the procedures enumerated below on the Portage Park District, Portage County (the 
District) receipts, disbursements and balances recorded in the cash basis accounting records for the years 
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 and certain compliance requirements related to those transactions 
and balances, included in the information provided to us by the management of the District. The District is 
responsible for the receipts, disbursements and balances recorded in the cash basis accounting records 
for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 and certain compliance requirements related to these 
transactions and balances included in the information provided to us by the District.   
 
The Board of Trustees and the management of the District have agreed to and acknowledged that the 
procedures performed are appropriate to meet the intended purpose of providing assistance in the 
evaluation of the District’s receipts, disbursements and balances recorded in their cash-basis accounting 
records for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, and certain compliance requirements related to 
these transactions and balances. Additionally, the Auditor of State has agreed to and acknowledged that 
the procedures performed are appropriate to meet their purposes. No other party acknowledged the 
appropriateness of the procedures. This report may not be suitable for any other purpose. The procedures 
performed may not address all the items of interest to a user of the report and may not meet the needs of 
all users of the report and, as such, users are responsible for determining whether the procedures 
performed are appropriate for their purposes. The sufficiency of the procedures is solely the responsibility 
of the parties specified in the report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of 
the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any 
other purpose.   
 
For the purposes of performing these procedures, this report only describes exceptions exceeding $10. 
 
The procedures and the associated findings are as follows: 
 
Cash 
 

1. Portage County is custodian for the District’s deposits, and therefore the County’s deposit pool 
holds the District’s assets. We compared the District’s fund balances reported in its December 31, 
2019 Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report to the balances reported in the Portage County 
accounting records. We noted no exceptions.  

 
2. We agreed the January 1, 2020 beginning fund balances for each opinion unit recorded in the 

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report to the December 31, 2019 balances in the prior year 
audited statements.  We found no exceptions.  We also agreed the January 1, 2021 beginning fund 
balances for each fund recorded in the Auditor Treasurer Report to the December 31, 2020 
balances in the Auditor Treasurer Report.  We found no exceptions. 

DRAFT



Portage Park District 
Portage County 
Independent Accountants’ Report on 
  Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures  
Page 2 
 

2 

Cash (Continued) 
 

3. We agreed the 2021 and 2020 Auditor Cash Balances of December 31, 2021 and 2020 to the total 
fund cash balances reported in the Cash Balance Report and the financial statements filed by the 
Township in the Hinkle System.  We noted that the District did not include the Breakneck Creek 
Watershed Fund and the Morgan Park Fund amounts in the 2021 Combined Statement of Receipts, 
Disbursements, and Changes in Fund Balances. No other exceptions were noted.  

 
Property Taxes and Intergovernmental Cash Receipts 
 

1. We selected a total of five receipts from the Statement of Semiannual Apportionment of Taxes, the 
State Distribution Transaction Lists (DTL) and the Portage County Vendor Invoice Lists from 2021 
and a total of five from 2020:  

a. We compared the amounts from the above-named reports to the amount recorded in the 
Year-to-Date Budget Report.  The amounts agreed. 

b. We inspected the Year-to-Date Budget Report to determine these receipts were allocated 
to the proper funds as required by Ohio Rev. Code §§ 5705.05-.06 and 5705.10.  We found 
no exceptions.   

c. We inspected the Year-to-date Budget Report to determine whether the receipt was 
recorded in the proper year.  The receipt was recorded in the proper year.  We found no 
exceptions.  
 

2. We inspected the Year-to-Date Budget Report to determine whether it included two real estate tax 
receipts for 2021 and 2020.  The Year-to-Date Budget Report included the proper number of tax 
receipts for each year.  We found no exceptions. 

 
Debt   
 

1. The prior audit documentation disclosed no debt outstanding as of December 31, 2019. 
 

2. We inquired of management, and inspected the Year to Date Budget Report for evidence of debt 
issued during 2021 or 2020 or debt payment activity during 2021 or 2020. There were no new debt 
issuances, nor any debt payment activity during 2021 or 2020. 

 
Payroll Cash Disbursements  

 
1. We selected one payroll check for five employees from 2021 and one payroll check for five 

employees from 2020 from the Detail Check History Report and: 
a. We compared the hours and pay rate, or salary recorded in the Detail Check History Report 

to supporting documentation (timecard, legislatively or statutorily-approved rate or salary).   
i. We inspected the employees’ personnel files for the Retirement system, Federal, 

State & Local income tax withholding authorization. 
ii. We agreed these items to the information used to compute gross and net pay 

related to this check.  
We found no exceptions. 

b. We inspected the fund and account codes to which the check was posted to determine the 
posting was allowable based on the employees’ duties as documented in the minute 
record. We found no exceptions. 

c. We confirmed the payment was posted to the proper year.  We found no exceptions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT



Portage Park District 
Portage County 
Independent Accountants’ Report on 
  Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures  
Page 3 
 

3 

Payroll Cash Disbursements (Continued) 
 

2. We inspected the last remittance of tax and retirement withholdings for the year ended December 
31, 2021 to confirm whether remittances were timely paid, and if the amounts paid agreed to the 
amounts withheld, plus the employer’s share where applicable, during the final withholding period 
of 2021.  We observed the following:    

 
Withholding 

(plus employer share, where 
applicable) 

Date 
Due 

Date 
Paid 

Amount 
Due 

Amount  
Paid 

Federal income taxes & Medicare 
(and social security, for employees 
not enrolled in pension system) 

January 31, 2022 January 19, 2022 $7,149.48 $7,149.48 

State income taxes January 15, 2022 January 14, 2022 $741.61 $741.61 
OPERS retirement January 30, 2022 January 20, 2022 $9,668.21 $9,668.21 

 
We found no exceptions. 
 
Non-Payroll Cash Disbursements  
 

1. We selected 10 disbursements from the Year-to-Date Budget Report for the year ended December 
31, 2021 and 10 from the year ended 2020 and determined whether: 

a. The disbursements were for a proper public purpose.  We found no exceptions. 
b. The check number, date, payee name and amount recorded on the returned, canceled 

check agreed to the check number, date, payee name and amount recorded in the Year-
to-Date Budget Report and to the names and amounts on the supporting invoices.  We 
found no exceptions.   

c. The payment was posted to a fund consistent with the restricted purpose for which the 
fund’s cash can be used.  We found no exceptions. 

d. The Executive Director certified disbursements requiring certification or issued a Then and 
Now Certificate, as required by Ohio Rev. Code § (§) 5705.41(D).  We found two instances 
in 2021 where the certification date was after the vendor invoice date, and there was also 
no evidence that a Then and Now Certificate was issued.  Ohio Rev. Code § (§) 5705.41(D) 
requires certifying at the time of a commitment, which should be on or before the invoice 
date, unless a Then and Now Certificate is used.  Because we did not inspect all 
disbursements requiring certification, our report provides no assurance whether or not 
additional similar errors occurred. 

 
Compliance – Budgetary 
 

1. Ohio Rev. Code §5705.41(B) prohibits expenditures (disbursements plus certified commitments) 
from exceeding appropriations.   We compared total expenditures to total approved appropriations 
(Ohio Rev. Code §§ 5705.38 and 5705.40) plus any carryover appropriations for the years ended 
December 31, 2021 and 2020 for the General, Headwaters Trail Improvement, and Eagle Creek 
Greenway funds.  Expenditures did not exceed appropriations.  
 

2. We inspected interfund transfers from 2021 and 2020 Year-to-Date Budget Reports for compliance 
with Ohio Rev. Code §§ 5705.14 - .16.  We found no evidence of transfers these Sections prohibit, 
or for which Ohio Rev. Code § 5705.16 would require approval by the Tax Commissioner. 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT



Portage Park District 
Portage County 
Independent Accountants’ Report on 
  Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures  
Page 4 
 

4 

Compliance – Budgetary (Continued) 
 

3. We inspected Year-to-Date Budget Report for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 for 
negative cash fund balances.  Ohio Rev. Code § 5705.10 (l) provides that money paid into a fund 
must be used for the purposes for which such fund is established.  As a result, a negative fund 
cash balance indicates that money from one fund was used to cover the expenses of another.  No 
funds had a negative cash fund balances.  
 

Sunshine Law Compliance  
 

1. We obtained and inspected the District’s Public Records Policy to determine the policy was in 
accordance with Ohio Rev. Code §§ 149.43(E)(2) and 149.43(B)(7)(c) and did not limit the number 
of responses that may be made to a particular person, limit the number of responses during a 
specified period of time, or establish a fixed period of time before it will respond unless that period 
is less than eight hours. We found no exceptions. 

 
2.  We selected the total population of public records requests from the engagement period and 

inspected each request to determine the following:  
 

a. The District was compliant and responded to the request in accordance with their adopted 
policy as required by Ohio Rev. Code § 149.43(B)(1). We found no exceptions. 

b. The District did not have any denied public records requests during the engagement period. 
c. The District did not have any public records requests with redactions during the 

engagement period. 
 

3. We inquired whether the District had a records retention schedule, and observed that it was readily 
available to the public as required by Ohio Rev. Code § 149.43(B)(2). We found no exceptions. 

 
4.  We inspected written evidence that the Public Records Policy was provided to the records 

custodian/manager as required by Ohio Rev. Code § 149.43(E)(2). We found no exceptions. 
 

5.  We inspected the District’s policy manual and determined the public records policy was included 
as required by Ohio Rev. Code § 149.43(E)(2). We found no exceptions. 

 
6.  We observed that the District’s poster describing their Public Records Policy was displayed 

conspicuously in all branches of the District as required by Ohio Rev. Code § 149.43(E)(2). We 
found no exceptions. 

 
7.  We inquired with District management and determined that the District did not have any 

applications for record disposal submitted to the Records Commission during the engagement 
period.  

 
8. We inquired with District management and determined that the District did not have any elected 

officials subject to the Public Records Training requirements during the engagement period as 
required by Ohio Rev. Code §§ 149.43(E)(1) and 109.43(B).  

 
9.  We inspected the public notices for the public meetings held during the engagement period and 

determined the District notified the general public and news media of when and where meetings 
during the engagement period were to be held as required by Ohio Rev. Code § 121.22(F). We 
found no exceptions. 

 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT



Portage Park District 
Portage County 
Independent Accountants’ Report on 
  Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures  
Page 5 
 

5 

Sunshine Law Compliance (Continued) 
 
10.  We inspected the minutes of public meetings during the engagement period in accordance with 

Ohio Rev. Code § 121.22(C) and determined whether they were: 
a.  Prepared – a file is created following the date of the meeting 
b.  Filed – placed with similar documents in an organized manner 
c.  Maintained - retained, at a minimum, for the engagement period 
d.  Open to public inspection – available for public viewing or request. 

We found no exceptions. 
 

11.  We inspected the minutes from the engagement period in accordance with Ohio Rev. Code § 
121.22(G) and determined the following:  

a. Executive sessions were only held at regular or special meetings.  
b. The purpose for the meetings and going into an executive session (when applicable) 

correlated with one of the matters listed in Ohio Rev. Code § 121.22(G). 
c. Formal governing board actions were adopted in open meetings.  

We found no exceptions. 
 
Other Compliance  
 

1. Ohio Rev. Code § 117.38 requires these districts to file their financial information in the HINKLE 
system within 60 days after the close of the fiscal year.  This statute also permits the Auditor of 
State to extend the deadline for filing a financial report and establish terms and conditions for any 
such extension.   Auditor of State established policies, regarding the filing of complete financial 
statements, as defined in AOS Bulletin 2015-007 in the Hinkle System.   We confirmed the District 
filed their complete financial statements, as defined by AOS Bulletin 2015-007 and Auditor of State 
established policy within the allotted timeframe for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 
in the Hinkle system.  We found no exceptions. 
 

We were engaged by the District to perform this agreed-upon procedures engagement and conducted our 
engagement in accordance with the attestation standards established by the AICPA and the Comptroller 
General of the United States’ Government Auditing Standards. We were not engaged to, and did not 
conduct an examination or review engagement, the objective of which would be the expression of an 
opinion or conclusion, respectively, on the District’s receipts, disbursements, balances and compliance with 
certain laws and regulations.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed 
additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to 
you.   
 
We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our ethical responsibilities, in accordance 
with the ethical requirements established by the Comptroller General of the United States’ Government 
Auditing Standards related to our agreed upon procedures engagement. 
 

 
Perry and Associates 
Certified Public Accountants, A.C. 
Marietta, Ohio 
 
August 10, 2022 

DRAFT



 

  

 
 

August 10, 2022 
 
Portage Park District 
Portage County 
705 Oakwood Street #G-4 
Ravenna, Ohio 44266 
 
To the Fiscal Officer and Board of Trustees: 
 
Enclosed you will find a “draft” copy of the Portage Park District, Portage County Agreed-Upon 
Procedures report.   
 
Please review the report and feel free to call if you have any questions or concerns.   
 
We will need the following enclosed items signed by the individuals noted on the applicable forms and 
returned to us as soon as possible: 
 

• Management Representation Letter 
• Post-Engagement Request Letter (if applicable) 

 
Your report cannot be finalized and submitted to the Auditor of State’s Office for final approval 
and release until we receive these documents from you, therefore we ask you to have them signed 
and returned to us as soon as possible. 
 
If you elect to not waive the post-engagement conference and would prefer a formal post-engagement 
conference, please contact our office to make arrangements.  
 
Thanks again for your assistance.  If you should have any questions, concerns or we can be of additional 
assistance, please don’t hesitate to give us a call at (740) 373-0056. 

 
Perry and Associates 
Certified Public Accountants, A.C. 
Marietta, Ohio 
 



 

 
 

August 10, 2022 
 
Portage Park District 
Portage County 
705 Oakwood Street #G-4 
Ravenna, Ohio 44266 
 
To the Board Members: 
 
You have received a copy of the draft agreed-upon procedures report for Portage Park District, Portage 
County, for the period January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2021. If you would prefer a formal post-
engagement conference call, please list availability below and contact our office to make arrangements. 
You have been informed that you have five working days from the date that you receive the draft agreed-
upon procedures report to respond to, or contest, in writing, the contents of the agreed-upon procedures 
report.  
 
This is a draft copy of the agreed-upon procedures report and should not be quoted or published in any 
communication medium.  The final report cannot be released until the report has been filed and approved 
for release by the Auditor of State. 
 
Please sign and return this letter only if you are requesting a post engagement conference call.  If 
you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call our office at 1-740-373-0056.   

 
Perry and Associates 
Certified Public Accountants, A.C. 
Marietta, Ohio 
 
We hereby request a post engagement conference call at the below time: 
 

 
Time                                 
 

 
Date                                
 

 
Fiscal Officer       
                               

 
Trustee                             



Portage Park District 
Portage County 

705 Oakwood Street #G-4 
Ravenna, Ohio 44266 

August 10, 2022 
 
Perry & Associates, CPA’s, A.C. 
313 Second Street 
Marietta, OH  45750 
 
Regarding your engagement to perform agreed-upon procedures related to evaluating certain receipts, 
disbursements and balances recorded in the Portage Park District, Portage County, Ohio (the Park 
District) cash-basis accounting records for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, and certain 
compliance requirements related to these transactions and balances, we confirm to the best of our 
knowledge and belief: 

 
1. We are responsible for: 

a. The subject matter. 
b. Recording all receipts, disbursements and balances in the Park District’s accounting 

system. 
c. Complying with applicable laws and regulations. 

 
2. We agree to the procedures and acknowledge that the procedures performed are appropriate for 

the intended purposes of the engagement. 
 
3. For the procedures tested, we have provided all records supporting the receipts, disbursements 

and balances recorded in our cash-basis accounting records for the years ended December 31, 
2021 and 2020, as well as the compliance requirements related to these transactions and 
balances subject to testing. 

 
4. We have provided you with all relevant information and access, as applicable, as agreed upon in 

the terms of the engagement, including records and documentation supporting the balances 
existing as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and receipt and disbursement transactions occurring 
during the years then ended, and records related to compliance described in our report relating to 
those fiscal years. 
 

5. We have no knowledge of any matters that would contradict the subject matter of the 
engagement.   

   
6. We have received no communications from regulatory agencies or others affecting the subject 

matter. 
 

7. We have not received any communications between the end of the period addressed within the 
AUP report and the date of the report that would affect the subject matter. 

 
8. We are not aware of any material misstatements in the subject matter. 

 
9. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving: 

a. Those charged with governance, 
b. Management, 
c. Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or 
d. Others 

 
10. We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value of deposits or 

investments. 
 

11. To the best of our knowledge and belief, none of the Park District's employees or elected officials 
has any material direct or indirect financial interest in any transaction consummated with the Park 
District, other than compensation and expenses budgeted for such persons. 

 



Management Representation Letter 
Page 2 
 
 
12. There are no material transactions that have not been properly recorded in the accounting 

records. 
 
13. We have complied with all regulatory requirements from grantors.  
 
14. We disbursed less than $750,000 during the year in direct or pass-through Federal financial 

assistance. 
 
15. The Park District has responded fully to your inquiries during the engagement. 
 
16. We have disclosed to you all known events subsequent to the period (or point in time) of the 

subject matter and the date of your report.  
 
17. We have considered the impact of having Agreed-Upon Procedures performed would have on 

entering into financing agreements.  
 
  

 
 
___________________________________ 
Fiscal Officer 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Trustee 
 
 
 











Portage Park District  
Capital Improvement Projects Update 
September 26, 2022 
 
Trail Lake Picnic Area Grading and Chip & Seal 

• Karpinski Engineering Engineer.  
• Contract awarded to Platform Cement Inc. Board resolution authorized up to $113,850, will non-

perform some items and reduce contract. 
• Project completion anticipated by November. 

Dix Park Picnic Area 
• Karpinski Engineering 
• Hartville Barn Boys 16X24 timber frame shelter on order (~$48,000) 
• Site work: Grading and surfacing (limestone or chip & seal) for increased trailhead and trail 

connection accessibility and concrete pad for shelter. (~$150,000) 
• 100% Engineering plans and cost estimates ready for bidding—contract award end of October? -

done by end of December, weather permitting 
• Foundation donation of $45k for the project.  

Towner’s Woods Switch Tower 
• Peninsula Architects and subconsultants 
• Work includes structural repairs to concrete and rafters; replacement of exterior stairs to 

second floor; enlargement of doorways for accessibility; new roof 
• Rough estimate: $150,000; contract award October? Completion by December 31, 2022? 

Towner’s Woods Residential Site 
• This reservable shelter site project was progressing under the assumption that renovating 

existing structures was a feasible and cost-effective option to yield a 3-season shelter with 
restrooms, outdoor patio and lower-level rooms, with a parking lot, new septic and well.  

• Engineering assessments and cost estimates recently received compared renovation of existing 
structures, vs. all-new construction. Estimates are very close and in the range of $700,000 as 
estimated by architect due to the accommodations required for public accessibility. 

• Staff recommends proceeding with deconstruction/demolition of the existing residential 
structures as a separate contract this fall and designing a new shelter/lodge to meet Park 
District needs for several decades.  Design in 2022-2023; construction 2023-24? 

Towner’s Woods Trailhead 
• Coordinating with County Engineer replacement of Ravenna Road bridge plan. They are planning 

to bid in 2023, with construction through 2024 at this time.  The Park District is committed to 
providing local cash match for the bike trail portion, which won’t be needed until 2023.  

• Remove all 12 south side parking spaces to accommodate new sight lines and elevations; 
delineate Hike and Bike Trail route through parking lot; relocate entrance sign; site amenities: 
tables, benches, bike rack, bike fix-it station, water fountain? Site future replacement restrooms 
in former parking spaces. CXT building—potentially plumbed for flush toilets. Trail connection to 
new shelter site. 

• Addition of overflow parking 20-25 spaces on land proposed to be leased from the City of Akron, 
on south side of Ravenna Road bridge, west side of Ravenna Road.  
 



Headwaters Trail VIII Mennonite to Chamberlain Road 
• In conversation with landowner regarding former railroad corridor acquisition in Mantua. 
• Submitted easement request and trail plan exhibits to First Energy, including parking spaces 

within right of way, east of Chamberlain Road. Currently under review by First Energy. 
• Planning to submit trail grant application to ODNR in Spring 2023, AMATS Fall, 2023. ROUGH 

cost estimate: $1.75-$2 million. recommend setting aside $500,000 cash by PPD from 2022-
2023 capital budget for use as local grant match. If awarded grant and ROW is obtained, 
construction potential in 2024-27. 
 

Acquisitions/Planning/New Parks 
• Propose submitting Clean Ohio Greenspace grant application in January 2023 for acquisition of 

Crystal Lake properties.  
• Kent Bog Expansion is a likely next new park for opening with parking lot, restrooms, trails, 

signage, picnic area.  Planning in 2023, engineering and construction 2024? 
• Consider planning for Chagrin Headwaters Park trail spur from Headwaters Trail—2025?  
• Franklin Connector Extension/Franklin Bog connection: Still pursuing possible acquisition of land 

for connections. Plan for connection to Davey Tree Campus 
• Master site plans needed for Eagle Creek Greenway and Bird Family Bog Park and Preserve  

 



REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AJM

CJB

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

 S
H

E
E

T 
S

IZ
E

 2
4x

36
  \

\S
v2

k8
-c

le
ap

01
\jo

bs
2\

20
22

\2
20

10
9\

09
 - 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

A
B

LE
S

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

iv
il 

P
la

ns
.d

w
g

S
A

V
E

D
: C

G
E

O
R

G
E

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:0

6 
  P

LO
T:

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:0

9

09/09/2022100% OWNERS REVIEW

C1.00

COVER SHEET

VICINITY MAP
- NO SCALE

SITE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:  CHRISTINE CRAYCROFT

PARK COMMISSIONERS:
ALLAN ORASHAN
THOMAS HRDY

CHARLES ENGELHART
KURT RUEHR

DIX PARK
PICNIC AREA

RAVENNA, OHIO

DIX PARK PICNIC
AREA

NTS

INDEX OF SHEETS

COVER SHEET                                                      C-1.00  
SITE GENERAL NOTES                                            C-1.01
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN C-1.02
SITE LAYOUT                                                 C-1.03
SITE GRADING PLAN C-1.04
SWPPP PLAN C-1.05
DETAIL SHEET                                          C-1.06
DETAIL SHEET                                                              C-1.07
DETAIL SHEET                                          C-1.08
DETAIL SHEET                                                              C-1.09
DETAIL SHEET                                                              C-1.10
STRUCTURAL NOTES & SPECIAL INSPECTIONS S-0.01
STRUCTURAL PLANS & DETAILS S-1.01

FULL SIZE SHEET (22"X34")



REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AJM

CJB

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

 S
H

E
E

T 
S

IZ
E

 2
4x

36
  \

\S
v2

k8
-c

le
ap

01
\jo

bs
2\

20
22

\2
20

10
9\

09
 - 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

A
B

LE
S

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

IV
IL

-D
E

TA
IL

S
.d

w
g

S
A

V
E

D
: C

G
E

O
R

G
E

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

14
:1

5 
  P

LO
T:

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:1

0

DIX PARK PICNIC
AREA

109/09/2022100% OWNERS REVIEW

C1.01

SITE GENERAL
NOTES

DIX PARK PICNIC
AREA

OCF

FS

LOCN

CL

CIVIL LINE TYPE LEGEND
EXISTINGDESCRIPTION PROPOSED

CABLE TELEVISION (UG)

COMBINATION SEWER LINE

COMMUNICATION LINE (UG)

CONTOUR (MAJOR)

CONTOUR (MINOR)

FENCE

FIRE LINE

GAS LINE

POWER LINE (OVH)

POWER LINE (UG)

PROPERTY LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

SANITARY LINE

STEAM LINE

STORM LINE

WATER LINE

SILT FENCE

LEASE LINE

FORCE MAIN

IRRIGATION

SF

LL

CATV

COMB

COMM

F

X

G

OH

E

PL

R / W

SAN

STEAM

W

XXX

XXX

ST

FM

IRRG

FILTER SOCK

CENTER LINE

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF CONST.

ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE

CIVIL SYMBOL LEGEND
EXISTINGDESCRIPTION PROPOSED

CATCH BASIN / CURB INLET

CURB STOP

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

FIRE HYDRANT

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

HEADWALL / ENDWALL

WOOD LIGHT POLE

BUILDING

SIGN

TREE OR SHRUB

WATER VALVE

TELEPHONE POLE

SANITARY & STORM MANHOLE

GV

WV

G

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WATER CURB STOP W

WATER METER VAULT WM

PIV

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

GUY WIRE

PARKING LOT / PEDESTRIAN LIGHT POLE

POWER POLE WITH LIGHT

PIPE BOLLARD

TRAFFIC MANHOLE

GAS LINE MARKER

MONITORING WELL

CLEANOUT

POWER POLE

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION (FDC)

T

NTS

1. SCOPE OF WORK
THE FOLLOWING IS INTENDED TO CONVEY A GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED FOR THIS PROJECT:  CONSTRUCTION OF NEW
PICNIC AREA AND TRAIL.

THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES, MATERIALS, INSTALLATION SEQUENCE,
AND COORDINATION WITH THE OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE AND PAY FOR ANY AND ALL LICENSES, GOVERNMENT FEES, AND PERMITS THAT MAY BE REQUIRED TO PROPERLY
EXECUTE AND COMPLETE THE WORK. COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES, RULES, ORDINANCES AND OTHER LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY LOCATE ALL REFERENCE POINTS, LAYOUT WORK, AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL MEASUREMENTS AND OTHER
WORK TO BE EXECUTED UNDER THE CONTRACT. VERIFY ALL FIGURES SHOWN ON THE PLANS, VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS OF ANY EXISTING AND NEW
WORK, BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THEIR ACCURACY AND SUBMIT ANY DIFFERENCES FOUND TO THE OWNER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK, NO
EXTRA COMPENSATION WILL BE PERMITTED BECAUSE OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN ACTUAL DIMENSIONS AND MEASUREMENTS INDICATED ON THE
DRAWINGS.

2. STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING ITEM AND / OR MATERIAL INSIDE OR OUTSIDE CONTRACT LIMIT / PROPERTY LINE DUE
TO CONSTRUCTION. ALL WORK MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND / OR STATE CODES AND REGULATIONS. CONTRACTOR IS TO COMPLY
WITH ODOT ITEM 107.10. WORK IS TO BE SATISFACTORY TO THE PROPERTY OWNER.

ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY, AND THE LATEST EDITION OF THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS. IN THE CASE OF A CONFLICT BETWEEN CITY AND ODOT REQUIREMENTS, THE
CITY REQUIREMENTS WILL TAKE PRECEDENCE, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

3. PLAN DISCREPANCIES
ANY DISCREPANCIES FROM THE PLAN INFORMATION SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY SO THAT
APPROPRIATE ADJUSTMENTS IN ALIGNMENT AND / OR GRADE MAY BE MADE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

FAILURE BY THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AND / OR DETERMINE EXISTING INFORMATION AS INDICATED WILL RESULT IN THE CONTRACTOR BEING
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CHANGES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK SPECIFIED WITHOUT ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION.

4. PLAN MODIFICATION
ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE NOTES, OR CHANGES TO THE WORK AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS MUST HAVE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE
ENGINEER.

5. SAFETY
IT IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS, TOGETHER WITH
EXERCISING PRECAUTIONS AT ALL TIMES FOR THE PROTECTION OF THE RESIDENTS (INCLUDING EMPLOYEES), WORKERS, GENERAL PUBLIC AND
PROPERTY. IT IS ALSO THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO INITIATE, MAINTAIN AND SUPERVISE ALL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS,
PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROPERLY SUPPORT AND / OR MAINTAIN ALL EXCAVATIONS PER. APPLICABLE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS AND COMPLY WITH
ALL OSHA REGULATIONS. PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OF THE PROJECT'S ASSIGNED
"COMPETENT PERSON" IN OSHA EXCAVATION STANDARDS.

PUBLIC STREETS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN AND FREE OF DEBRIS (MUD, STONE, ETC.) AT ALL TIMES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALERT ALL LOCAL EMERGENCY AGENCIES (FIRE, POLICE, AMBULANCE, ETC.) OF THE NATURE OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT
PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY. ACCESS FOR EMERGENCY VEHICLES SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES.

6. BASE MAPPING
SURVEY INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY MCSTEEN LAND SURVEYORS IN JULY 2022. ALL BENCHMARKS AND TOPOGRAPHY SHOULD BE FIELD
VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR. BENCHMARKS SHOWN ON PLAN ESTABLISHED BY OR FOUND BY MCSTEEN LAND SURVEYORS. CONDITION OF 
BENCHMARK MUST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

7. EXISTING UTILITIES
VIEW THE SITE AND COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER REGARDING LOCATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES AND ANY POSSIBLE UTILITY SERVICE
INTERRUPTION OR RELOCATION. THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, THE INVESTIGATION, VERIFICATION OF
EXISTING UTILITY DIMENSIONS AND LOCATION, SUPPORT, PROTECTION AND RESTORATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES
WHETHER SHOWN ON THESE PLANS OR NOT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OHIO UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICE (OUPS) AT 1-800-362-2764, THE CITY ENGINEER, AND ALL PRIVATE UTILITY
OWNERS A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY EARTH DISTURBING ACTIVITY.

ALL UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED UPON THE SURVEY COMPLETED BY MCSTEEN SURVEYING, AND RECORD DRAWINGS,
AND IS PROVIDED AS A REFERENCE ONLY. IT IS BELIEVED THAT THESE LOCATIONS ARE ESSENTIALLY CORRECT. HOWEVER, THE OWNER AND
ENGINEER DO NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THESE EXISTING UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR MAY DIG TEST PITS AT THEIR OWN
EXPENSE.

8. EXISTING MONUMENTATION
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE ALL CORNERSTONES, IRON PINS, CONCRETE MONUMENTS AND / OR ANY TYPE OF LAND MONUMENT. ALL
MONUMENTS IN THE PROXIMITY OF THE WORK SHALL BE REFERENCED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE / RESET ANY DISTURBED OR DAMAGED
MONUMENTS, AND SHALL FURNISH A CERTIFICATION BY A REGISTERED SURVEYOR THAT THE MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN RESTORED TO THEIR
ORIGINAL STATE.

9. DEWATERING OPERATIONS
WHEN DEEMED NECESSARY, THE CONTRACTOR MAY PLAN AND INSTALL DEWATERING EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF
CONSTRUCTION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITS AND PLANS FOR THE INSTALLATION AND SUBSEQUENT REMOVAL OF DEWATERING
EQUIPMENT AS MAY BE NECESSARY PER STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNING AGENCIES.

10. INSPECTION
ALL WORK REQUIRED FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT PLAN SHALL BE SUBJECT TO INSPECTION BY THE CITY OR THEIR DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE A 48 HOUR NOTICE BEFORE STARTING ANY WORK ON THIS PROJECT AND SHALL KEEP THE CITY AND THE OWNER
INFORMED OF HIS / HER CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE. NO WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED AND / OR BURIED UNLESS AN AUTHORIZED INSPECTOR IS
PRESENT.

11. CONSTRUCTION NOISE
CONSTRUCTION NOISE ASSOCIATED WITH ANY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, SHALL BE LIMITED TO LEVELS COMMENSURABLE WITH ADJOINING LAND
AND THEIR ASSOCIATED USAGE AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER, IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE ANY ADVERSE CONSTRUCTION NOISE IMPACTS,
ANY POWER-OPERATED CONSTRUCTION-TYPE DEVICE SHALL NOT BE OPERATED BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 7:00 P.M. AND 8:00 A.M, UNLESS
AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER AND CITY ENGINEER.

CONSTRUCTION HOURS AND ACCEPTABLE NOISE LEVELS ARE TO BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER.

12. DUST CONTROL
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND APPLY WATER AND CALCIUM CHLORIDE FOR DUST CONTROL AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER AND / OR CITY
ENGINEER. SUFFICIENT QUANTITIES OF CALCIUM CHLORIDE SHALL BE STORED ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES TO BE USED FOR DUST CONTROL.

13. MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC
THE CONTRACTOR IS TO MAINTAIN ACCESS ALONG RAVENNA ROAD AT ALL TIMES. THE CONTRACTOR MUST SUBMIT A MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC
PLAN TO THE OWNER AND CITY (IF APPLICABLE) FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

USE SIGNS, BARRICADES, FLAGMEN OR GUARDS AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO ENSURE THE SAFETY FOR ALL VEHICULAR
AND PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC. NO UNMANNED EXCAVATION SHALL BE LEFT UNPROTECTED. ALL TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL / FLAGGING ARE TO BE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ODOT ITEM 614, AS WELL AS OHIO REVISED CODE SECTION 4571.09.

14. DIMENSION
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT, FACE OF CURB, AND FACE OF BUILDING, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REGULATIONS AND RELATIONS TO OTHER WORK BEFORE FABRICATION AND / OR INSTALLATION.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL LAYOUT OF WORK.

15. CONSTRUCTION AREA
CONFINE OPERATIONS TO AREAS BEING CONSTRUCTED OR REPAIRED. DO NOT UNREASONABLY ENCUMBER THE SITE WITH MATERIALS OR
EQUIPMENT. COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE  OWNER.

TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT INTERFERENCE WITH NORMAL OPERATIONS OF THE OWNER. DO NOT BLOCK OR INTERFERE WITH REQUIRED
LEGAL EXITING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT HIS OPERATIONS IN SUCH A MANNER THAT LOCAL TRAFFIC SHALL HAVE ACCESS THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT IN
A MANNER APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER.

NO TRENCH OR EXCAVATION SHALL BE LEFT OPEN OVERNIGHT. OPEN AREAS ARE TO BE BACKFILLED OR STEEL PLATED. IN CASE OF INCLEMENT
WEATHER OR OTHER REASONS, THE TRENCH SHALL BE BACKFILLED OR STEEL PLATED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER OR THE AUTHORITY
HAVING JURISDICTION.NO TRENCH MAY BE BACKFILLED WITHOUT INSTALLED UTILITIES BEING REVIEWED BY ASSOCIATED INSPECTOR(S).

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING THE SITE CLEAN AT ALL TIMES, TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINAL CLEANING, AND REMOVAL
OF ALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT AND SURPLUS MATERIALS FROM THE SITE AT COMPLETION OF THE WORK. DO NOT STOCKPILE ANY EXCESS CUT
MATERIAL THAT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ON-SITE FILL. HAUL AWAY AND PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ALL EXCESS CUT MATERIAL AT NO ADDITIONAL
EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.

16. GENERAL
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH A CERTIFICATE FROM A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR STATING THAT ALL HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL
CONTROL MONUMENTS AFFECTED BY THE PROJECT WERE REMOVED AND REPLACED TO THEIR ORIGINAL REFERENCE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS.

ALL ROAD SURFACES, UTILITIES, BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, SITE CONDITIONS, OR RIGHT-OF-WAYS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION OF ANY PART OF
THIS IMPROVEMENT ARE TO BE RESTORED COMPLETELY TO THE BEFORE CONSTRUCTION CONDITION. ALL ITEMS ARE INCLUDED IN THE PAY ITEMS.

ALL EXISTING SITE PAVEMENT MATERIAL REMOVED AS PART OF THIS IMPROVEMENT SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

ALL DISTURBED SIGNS, GUARDRAIL, MAIL AND / OR PAPER BOXES, DRIVES AND DRIVE CULVERTS SHALL BE REPAIRED AND / OR REPLACED AS
DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

ALL DISTURBED AND / OR DAMAGED STORM SEWER PIPES, STORM SEWER APPURTENANCES, PAVEMENTS, BERMS AND DITCHES SHALL BE REPAIRED
AND / OR REPLACED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

ANY DEFECTS IN CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE REPLACED OR CORRECTED BY REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT
OR OTHER APPROVED METHOD PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE BY THE ENGINEER AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND PERFORM SUB-GRADE PREPARATION WORK ACCORDING TO THE
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S REQUIREMENTS AND FIELD DIRECTION.  ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS MAY REQUIRE DECISIONS ON MATERIAL HANDLING
AND USAGE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTINUALLY MONITOR AND MAINTAIN OVERALL SITE BALANCE AND COORDINATE ANY REVISIONS WITH THE
OWNER AND ENGINEER. ANY EXCESS TOPSOIL OR ORGANIC MATERIAL MAY BE SPOILED ON-SITE IF APPROVED BY THE OWNER.

BEFORE ACCEPTANCE OF THE SUB-GRADE BY THE ENGINEER, PROOF-ROLLING SHALL BE REQUIRED ON ALL AREAS TO BE PAVED PER ODOT ITEM
204.06 CMS (LATEST EDITION). IN ADDITION, FOR ANY FILL IN EXCESS OF TWO (2) FEET, NUCLEAR COMPACTION TESTS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY AN
APPROVED ODOT COMPANY AS PER ODOT ITEM 203. THESE TESTS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER BEFORE ANY PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION.

FOR ODOT ITEMS 301 - ASPHALT CONCRETE BASE, 304 - AGGREGATE BASE, 441 - ASPHALT CONCRETE, 451 - REINFORCED PORTLAND CEMENT
CONCRETE PAVEMENT, AND 452 - NON-REINFORCED PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE ENGINEER
WITH A JOB MIX FORMULA FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. ALL MATERIALS USED MUST BE OBTAINED
FROM A SOURCE APPROVED BY ODOT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS TO PERFORM THE WORK SPECIFIED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTES

UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM FIELD OBSERVATION AND THEIR LOCATION MUST BE
CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY.  NEITHER KARPINSKI ENGINEERING OR MCSTEEN SURVEYING NOR ANY OF THEIR EMPLOYEES TAKE
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES AND/OR UTILITIES NOT SHOWN THAT MAY EXIST.  IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO HAVE ALL UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES AND/OR UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO EXCAVATION BY
CALLING 811,

FULL SIZE SHEET (22"X34")



15"12"

8"

36"

18"

18"

IN
FO

 S
IG

N

TRASHCAN

ASPHALT
PARKING LOT GRAVEL PATH

GRAVEL PATH

G
R

A
V

E
L 

P
A

TH

BENCHMARK
IRON PIN SET
ELEV: 1155.90

TREES

TREES

TREES

TREES

TREES

GRAVEL PATH

EX. RESTROOM

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

40'20'0 10'

EXISTING
CONDITIONS

AND
DEMOLITION

PLAN

C1.02

DIX PARK
PICNIC AREA

1" = 20'

FULL SIZE SHEET (22"X34")

DEMOLITION PLAN NOTES
EXISTING KIOSK AND INFO SIGN TO REMAIN

EXISTING GRAVEL PATH TO REMAIN

1

1

REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AJM

CJB

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

 S
H

E
E

T 
S

IZ
E

 2
4x

36
  \

\S
v2

k8
-c

le
ap

01
\jo

bs
2\

20
22

\2
20

10
9\

09
 - 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

A
B

LE
S

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

iv
il 

P
la

ns
.d

w
g

S
A

V
E

D
: C

G
E

O
R

G
E

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:0

6 
  P

LO
T:

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:0

8

09/09/2022100% OWNERS REVIEW

2

2



15"12"

8"

36"

18"

18"

IN
FO

 S
IG

N

TRASHCAN

ASPHALT
PARKING LOT

G
R

A
V

E
L 

P
A

TH

BENCHMARK
IRON PIN SET
ELEV: 1155.90

TREES

TREES

TREES

TREES

TREES

GRAVEL PATH
EXISTING

EX. RESTROOM

6'

24'

16'

36'

24'

14' 2'

6'

6'

2'

6'

REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AJM

CJB

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

 S
H

E
E

T 
S

IZ
E

 2
4x

36
  \

\S
v2

k8
-c

le
ap

01
\jo

bs
2\

20
22

\2
20

10
9\

09
 - 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

A
B

LE
S

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

iv
il 

P
la

ns
.d

w
g

S
A

V
E

D
: C

G
E

O
R

G
E

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:0

6 
  P

LO
T:

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:0

8

09/09/2022100% OWNERS REVIEW

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

40'20'0 10'

SITE LAYOUT

C1.03

DIX PARK
PICNIC AREA

1" = 20'

FULL SIZE SHEET (22"X34")

AGGREGATE PATH (SEE AGGREGATE PATH
NOTE BELOW)

SITE PLAN NOTES
MEET EXISTING GRADE

CLEAR TREES / BRUSH AS NEEDED

REMOVE AND REPLACE FOLD-DOWN BOLLARD

PAVILION FOUNDATION TYPICAL (6 TOTAL). INSTALL EXPANSION JOINT AT EACH
POINT, SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS

ITEM 452 CONCRETE PAVEMENT

1

2

LEGEND

ITEM 452 NON-REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

1

2

1

1

1

AGGREGATE PATH NOTE
BASE BID TO USE CHIP N' DUST OVERLAY

ALTERNATE BID TO USE CHIP N' SEAL OVERLAY

1

3

4

5

3

4

5

NEW AREA AGGREGATE PATH (SEE
AGGREGATE PATH NOTE BELOW)



15"12"

8"

36"

18"

18"

IN
FO

 S
IG

N

TRASHCAN

ASPHALT
PARKING LOT

G
R

A
V

E
L 

P
A

TH

BENCHMARK
IRON PIN SET
ELEV: 1155.90

TREES

TREES

TREES

TREES

TREES

GRAVEL PATH
EXISTING

EX. RESTROOM

1154
1153

1152
1151

1150
1149

1148

1147

1146

1145

1144

9'-4"

2'-2"

9'-2"

4:1 SLOPE

11
54

.50

11
54

.33
11

54
.33

11
54

.08
11

54
.08

11
54

.08
11

54
.08

11
54

.50

11
54

.25

11
54

.25

1154

11
54

.25

11
54

.75

11
54

.27

11
54

.27

REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AJM

CJB

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

 S
H

E
E

T 
S

IZ
E

 2
4x

36
  \

\S
v2

k8
-c

le
ap

01
\jo

bs
2\

20
22

\2
20

10
9\

09
 - 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

A
B

LE
S

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

iv
il 

P
la

ns
.d

w
g

S
A

V
E

D
: C

G
E

O
R

G
E

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:0

6 
  P

LO
T:

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:0

7

09/09/2022100% OWNERS REVIEW

GRADING PLAN

C1.04

DIX PARK
PICNIC AREA

1" = 20'

FULL SIZE SHEET (22"X34")

LEGEND

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING  ELEVATION627.50

628.00

NOTE
ALL EXCESS EARHTWORK SHALL REMAIN ON SITE

1

SITE PLAN NOTES
CLEAR TREES / BRUSH AS NECESSARY

MEET EXISTING GRADE

6" UNDER DRAIN, SEE PICNIC PAD DETAIL

CROSS SLOPE ALONG ALL WALKS/PATHS SHALL NOT EXCEED 2.00%

CROSS SLOPE SHALL NOT EXCEED 2.00% IN ANY DIRECTION

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EMBANKMENTS PER ODOT GB2:
SPECIAL BENCHING AND SIDEHILL EMBANKMENT FILLS DOCUMENT AND
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER RECOMMENDATIONS;

DOCUMENT CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE FOLLOWING WEBSITE:
HTTP://WWW.DOT.STATE.OH.US/DIVISIONS/ENGINEERING/GEOTECHNICAL.
SHALL NEW FILL  BE BENCHED INTO THE EXISTING HILLSIDE.

SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR FURTHER SPECIFICATIONS

1

2

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

40'20'0 10'

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

3

4

5

4

5

5

6

3

6



15"12"

8"

36"

18"

18"

IN
FO

 S
IG

N

TRASHCAN

ASPHALT
PARKING LOT

G
R

A
V

E
L 

P
A

TH

BENCHMARK
IRON PIN SET
ELEV: 1155.90

TREES

TREES

TREES

TREES

TREES

GRAVEL PATH
EXISTING

EX. RESTROOM

1154
1153

1152
1151

1150
1149

1148

1147

1146

1145

1144

CdB

CdC2

CdC2

ReA
WuB

4:1 SLOPE

1154

REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AJM

CJB

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

 S
H

E
E

T 
S

IZ
E

 2
4x

36
  \

\S
v2

k8
-c

le
ap

01
\jo

bs
2\

20
22

\2
20

10
9\

09
 - 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

A
B

LE
S

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

iv
il 

P
la

ns
.d

w
g

S
A

V
E

D
: C

G
E

O
R

G
E

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

14
:5

6 
  P

LO
T:

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

14
:5

9

09/09/2022100% OWNERS REVIEW

SWPPP PLAN

C1.05

DIX PARK
PICNIC AREA

1" = 20'

FULL SIZE SHEET (22"X34")

CE

CDCW FC

DC

TS

PS

SF

SWPPP LEGEND
STORM DRAIN INLET
PROTECTION

PERMANENT SEEDING

BMPs UTILIZED ON
THIS PROJECT "X"

X
PS

IP

DUST CONTROLDC

X

CONCRETE WASHOUTCW

X

TS TEMPORARY SEEDING

X

FILTER SOCKFSFS

FUEL CONTAINMENT DYKE AND
CHEMICAL STORAGE/MIXING
AREA

FC X

SILT FENCESFSF

8'-0" CHAIN-LINK FENCECFX

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
MAY USE EX ASPHALT IN PLACECE X

COVERED AND LEAK PROOF
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS
DUMPSTER

CD X

CdB
CdC2

ReA
WuB

SOIL TYPE - CANFIELD SILT LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

X

TREE PROTECTIONTP

DC

SOIL TYPE - CANFIELD SILT LOAM, 6 TO 12 PERCENT SLOPES, ERODED

SOIL TYPE - RAVENNA SILT LOAM, 0 TO 2 PERCENT SLOPES

SOIL TYPE - WOOSTER SILT LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

40'20'0 10'

SOIL BOUNDARY LINE



REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AJM

CJB

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

 S
H

E
E

T 
S

IZ
E

 2
4x

36
  \

\S
v2

k8
-c

le
ap

01
\jo

bs
2\

20
22

\2
20

10
9\

09
 - 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

A
B

LE
S

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

iv
il 

P
la

ns
.d

w
g

S
A

V
E

D
: C

G
E

O
R

G
E

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:2

1 
  P

LO
T:

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:2

1

09/09/2022100% OWNERS REVIEW

DETAILS

C1.06

DIX PARK
PICNIC AREA

NONE

NOTES:

1. PROOFROLL EXPOSED SUB-GRADE WITH A FULLY LOADED DUMP TRUCK.
2. COMPACT EXPOSED SUB-GRADE TO A MINIMUM OF 98% OF THE LABORATORY DRY DENSITY OF THE

SOIL AS DETERMINED BY A STANDARD PROCTOR TEST (ASTM D 698).
3. STABILIZE OR UNDERCUT ANY UNSTABLE AREAS ON A T&M BASIS, APPROVED BY THE OWNER IN

ADVANCE.

SCALE: NONE

ODOT ITEM 422 CHIP SEAL
(SINGLE APPLICATION CHIP SEAL, 18 LBS/SY)

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

ODOT ITEM SPECIAL
2" LIMESTONE #411 SCREENINGS

ITEM 408 PRIME COAT @ 0.05 GAL. / SY

EXISTING GRAVEL PATH
ALTERNATE # 1

CHIP N SEAL WALK

MAX 2.00% SLOPE

6" - ODOT ITEM 452 NON-REINFORCED
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NOTES:

1. ALL CONCRETE IS TO BE AIR-ENTRAINED 4000 PSI (NO FLY ASH) , UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.
2. SLOPE SURFACE TO DRAIN (MIN 1% MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE).
3. 1/2" PREFORMED JOINT MATERIAL, CONTINUOUS STRIP SHALL BE INSTALLED EVERY 30' AND / OR BETWEEN SIDEWALK

AND ANY FIXED STRUCTURE EXTENDING THE FULL DEPTH OF THE SIDEWALK.
4. JOINTS SHALL BE DIVIDED INTO EQUALLY SPACED BLOCKS, BUT NOT GREATER THAN 10' O.C. (I.E. 5' INTERVALS FOR 5'

WIDE SIDEWALKS). JOINTS SHALL BE HAND TOOLED OR SAW CUT TO A DEPTH OF 1/4" OF THE SLAB THICKNESS.
5. MATERIAL PLACING, FINISHING, AND JOINTING PER DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS
6. CONCRETE WALK IS TO HAVE MEDIUM BROOM FINISH PERPENDICULAR TO TRAFFIC FLOW, RUB OUT ALL TOOL MARKS.

PICNIC AREA PAD DETAIL
SCALE: NONE

ODOT ITEM 304
AGGREGATE BASE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

#10 - #10 GAUGE WIRE MESH
FIBER REINFORCEMENT
MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF
WIRE MESH

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
ODOT 712.09 TYPE D

X X X X

6" PERF UNDEDRAIN WITH
#57 STONE, WRAP NON
WOVEN GEOTEXTILE WRAP
AROUND #57 STONE.
DAYLIGHT PIPE TO EDGE
OF HILL

24" MINIMUM
ALL SIDES

24" MIN

INSTALL JOINTS EVERY
15 FEET MAXIMUM

18" MIN 12" MIN

1" RADIUS TYP
MAX 2.00% SLOPE

IN ALL DIRECTIONS
SLOPE
AWAY

SLOPE
AWAY

NOTES:

1. PROOFROLL EXPOSED SUB-GRADE WITH A FULLY LOADED DUMP TRUCK.
2. COMPACT EXPOSED SUB-GRADE TO A MINIMUM OF 98% OF THE LABORATORY DRY DENSITY OF THE

SOIL AS DETERMINED BY A STANDARD PROCTOR TEST (ASTM D 698).
3. STABILIZE OR UNDERCUT ANY UNSTABLE AREAS ON A T&M BASIS, APPROVED BY THE OWNER IN

ADVANCE.

EXISTING GRAVEL PATH
BASE BID

CHIPS N DUST WALK
SCALE: NONE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

INSTALL WEED BARRIER

EXISTING GRAVEL PATH
TO REMAIN

3" - #10 CHIPS AND DUST

EXISTING GRAVEL PATH
TO REMAIN

NEW GRAVEL PATH
BASE BID

CHIPS N DUST WALK

NOTES:

1. PROOFROLL EXPOSED SUB-GRADE WITH A FULLY LOADED DUMP TRUCK.
2. COMPACT EXPOSED SUB-GRADE TO A MINIMUM OF 98% OF THE LABORATORY DRY DENSITY OF THE

SOIL AS DETERMINED BY A STANDARD PROCTOR TEST (ASTM D 698).
3. STABILIZE OR UNDERCUT ANY UNSTABLE AREAS ON A T&M BASIS, APPROVED BY THE OWNER IN

ADVANCE.

SCALE: NONE

6" ODOT ITEM 304
AGGREGATE BASE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

INSTALL WEED BARRIER

3" - #10 CHIPS AND DUST

NEW GRAVEL PATH
ALTERNATE #1

CHIPS N SEAL WALK

NOTES:

1. PROOFROLL EXPOSED SUB-GRADE WITH A FULLY LOADED DUMP TRUCK.
2. COMPACT EXPOSED SUB-GRADE TO A MINIMUM OF 98% OF THE LABORATORY DRY DENSITY OF THE

SOIL AS DETERMINED BY A STANDARD PROCTOR TEST (ASTM D 698).
3. STABILIZE OR UNDERCUT ANY UNSTABLE AREAS ON A T&M BASIS, APPROVED BY THE OWNER IN

ADVANCE.

SCALE: NONE

6" ODOT ITEM 304
AGGREGATE BASE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

MAX 2.00% SLOPE

MAX 2.00% SLOPE

ODOT ITEM 422 CHIP SEAL
(SINGLE APPLICATION CHIP SEAL, 18 LBS/SY)

ODOT ITEM SPECIAL
2" LIMESTONE #411 SCREENINGS

ITEM 408 PRIME COAT @ 0.05 GAL. / SYMAX 2.00% SLOPE



REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AJM

CJB

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

 S
H

E
E

T 
S

IZ
E

 2
4x

36
  \

\S
v2

k8
-c

le
ap

01
\jo

bs
2\

20
22

\2
20

10
9\

09
 - 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

A
B

LE
S

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

IV
IL

-D
E

TA
IL

S
.d

w
g

S
A

V
E

D
: C

G
E

O
R

G
E

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

14
:1

5 
  P

LO
T:

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:1

0

DIX PARK PICNIC
AREA

109/09/2022100% OWNERS REVIEW

C1.07

DETAILS

 
 

 

FULL SIZE SHEET (22"X34")

ADHESIVES FOR DUST CONTROL

DESCRIPTION

DUST CONTROL INVOLVES PREVENTING OR REDUCING DUST FROM EXPOSED SOILS OR OTHER SOURCES DURING LAND
DISTURBING, DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO REDUCE THE PRESENCE OF AIR-BORNE SUBSTANCES WHICH MAY
PRESENT HEALTH HAZARDS, TRAFFIC SAFETY PROBLEMS OR HARM ANIMAL OR PLANT LIFE.

SPECIFICATIONS FOR DUST CONTROL

1. VEGETATIVE COVER AND/MULCH - APPLY TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEEDING AND MULCH TO AREAS THAT WILL REMAIN
IDLE FOR OVER 21 DAYS. SAVING EXISTING TREES AND LARGE SHRUBS WILL ALSO REDUCE SOIL AND AIR MOVEMENT
ACROSS DISTURBED AREAS. SEE TEMPORARY SEEDING; PERMANENT SEEDING; MULCHING PRACTICES; AND TREE AND
NATURAL AREA PROTECTION PRACTICES.

2. WATERING - SPRAY SITE WITH WATER UNTIL THE SURFACE IS WET BEFORE AND DURING GRADING AND REPEAT AS
NEEDED, ESPECIALLY ON HAUL ROADS AND OTHER HEAVY TRAFFIC ROUTES. WATERING SHALL BE DONE AT A RATE THAT
PREVENTS DUST BUT DOES NOT CAUSE SOIL EROSION. WETTING AGENTS SHALL BE UTILIZED ACCORDING TO
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

3. SPRAY-ON ADHESIVES - APPLY ADHESIVE ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING TABLE OR MANUFACTURERS' INSTRUCTIONS.
4. STONE - GRADED ROADWAYS AND OTHER SUITABLE AREAS WILL BE STABILIZED USING CRUSHED STONE OR COARSE

GRAVEL AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE AFTER REACHING AN INTERIM OR FINAL GRADE. CRUSHED STONE OR COARSE GRAVEL
CAN BE USED AS A PERMANENT COVER TO PROVIDE CONTROL OF SOIL EMISSIONS.

5. BARRIERS - EXISTING WINDBREAK VEGETATION SHALL BE MARKED AND PRESERVED. SNOW FENCING OR OTHER SUITABLE
BARRIER MAY BE PLACED PERPENDICULAR TO PREVAILING AIR CURRENTS AT INTERVALS OF ABOUT 15 TIMES THE BARRIER
HEIGHT TO CONTROL AIR CURRENTS AND BLOWING SOIL.

6. CALCIUM CHLORIDE - THIS CHEMICAL MAY BE APPLIED BY MECHANICAL SPREADER AS LOOSE, DRY GRANULES OR FLAKES
AT A RATE THAT KEEPS THE SURFACE MOIST BUT NOT SO HIGH AS TO CAUSE WATER POLLUTION OR PLANT DAMAGE.
APPLICATION RATES SHOULD BE STRICTLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUPPLIERS' SPECIFIED RATES.

7. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE - WHEN TEMPORARY DUST CONTROL MEASURES ARE USED; REPETITIVE TREATMENT
SHOULD BE APPLIED AS NEEDED TO ACCOMPLISH CONTROL.
STREET CLEANING - PAVED AREAS THAT HAVE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE CLEANED
DAILY, OR AS NEEDED, UTILIZING A STREET SWEEPER OR BUCKET -TYPE ENDLOADER OR SCRAPER.

ADHESIVE
WATER DILUTION

 (ADHESIVE: WATER) NOZZLE TYPE
APPLICATION RATE

(GAL./AC.)

LATEX EMULSION 12.5:1 FINE 235

RESIN IN WATER
ACRYLIC

EMULSION
(NO-TRAFFIC)

4:1 FINE 300

ACRYLIC
EMULSION

(NO-TRAFFIC)
7:1 COARSE 450

ACRYLIC
EMULSION
(TRAFFIC)

3.5:1 COARSE 350

DUST CONTROL    DC

1. SILT FENCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED BEFORE UPSLOPE LAND DISTURBANCE BEGINS.
2. ALL SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED AS CLOSE TO THE CONTOUR AS POSSIBLE SO THAT WATER WILL NOT CONCENTRATE AT LOW

POINTS IN THE FENCE AND SO THAT SMALL SWALES OR DEPRESSIONS THAT MAY CARRY SMALL CONCENTRATED FLOWS TO THE
SILT FENCE ARE DISSIPATED ALONG ITS LENGTH.

3. ENDS OF THE SILT FENCE SHOULD BE BROUGHT UPSLOPE SLIGHTLY SO THAT WATER PONDED BY THE SILT FENCE WILL BE
PREVENTED FROM FLOWING AROUND THE ENDS.

4. SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON THE FLATTEST AREA AVAILABLE.
5. WHERE POSSIBLE, VEGETATION SHALL BE PRESERVED FOR 5 FEET (OR AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE) UPSLOPE FROM THE SILT FENCE.

IF VEGETATION IS REMOVED, IT SHALL BE REESTABLISHED WITHIN 7 DAYS FROM THE INSTALLATION OF THE SILT FENCE.
6. THE HEIGHT OF THE SILT FENCE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 16 INCHES ABOVE THE ORIGINAL GROUND SURFACE.
7. THE SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED IN AN EXCAVATED OR SLICED TRENCH CUT A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES DEEP. THE TRENCH SHALL

BE MADE WITH A TRENCHER, CABLE LAYING MACHINE, SLICING MACHINE, OR OTHER SUITABLE DEVICE THAT WILL ENSURE AN
ADEQUATE UNIFORM TRENCH DEPTH.

8. THE SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED WITH THE STAKES ON THE DOWNSLOPE SIDE OF THE GEOTEXTILE. A MINIMUM OF 8 INCHES OF
GEOTEXTILE MUST BE BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE.  EXCESS MATERIAL SHALL LAY ON THE BOTTOM OF THE 6-INCH DEEP
TRENCH. THE TRENCH SHALL BE BACKFILLED AND COMPACTED ON BOTH SIDES OF THE FABRIC.

9. SEAMS BETWEEN SECTIONS OF SILT FENCE SHALL BE SPLICED TOGETHER ONLY AT A SUPPORT POST WITH A MINIMUM 6-IN.
OVERLAP PRIOR TO DRIVING INTO GROUND, (SEE DETAIL).

10. MAINTENANCE - SILT FENCE SHALL ALLOW RUNOFF TO PASS ONLY AS DIFFUSE FLOW THROUGH THE GEOTEXTILE.  IF RUNOFF
OVERTOPS THE SILT FENCE, FLOWS UNDER THE FABRIC OR AROUND THE FENCE ENDS, OR IN ANY OTHER WAY ALLOWS A
CONCENTRATED FLOW DISCHARGE, ONE OF THE FOLLOWING SHALL BE PREFORMED, AS APPROPRIATE: 1) THE LAYOUT OF THE
SILT FENCE SHALL BE CHANGED, 2) ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED, OR 3) OTHER PRACTICES SHALL BE
INSTALLED.
· SEDIMENT DEPOSITS SHALL BE ROUTINELY REMOVED WHEN THE DEPOSIT REACHES APPROXIMATELY ONE-HALF

THE HEIGHT OF THE SILT FENCE.
· SILT FENCES SHALL BE INSPECTED AFTER EACH RAINFALL AND AT LEAST DAILY DURING PROLONGED RAINFALL.

THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING SILT FENCE SHALL BE REVIEWED DAILY TO ENSURE ITS PROPER LOCATION AND
EFFECTIVENESS.  IF DAMAGED, THE SILT FENCE SHALL BE REPAIRED IMMEDIATELY.

CRITERIA FOR SILT FENCE MATERIALS:

1. FENCE POST - THE LENGTH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 32 INCHES.  WOOD POST WILL BE 2-BY-2-IN. NOMINAL DIMENSIONED
HARDWOOD OF SOUND QUALITY.  THEY SHALL BE FREE OF KNOTS, SPLITS, AND OTHER VISIBLE IMPERFECTIONS, THAT WILL
WEAKEN THE POSTS.  THE MAXIMUM SPACING BETWEEN POSTS SHALL BE 10 FT. POSTS SHALL BE DRIVEN A MINIMUM 16 INCHES
INTO THE GROUND, WHERE POSSIBLE.  IF NOT POSSIBLE, THE POSTS SHALL BE ADEQUATELY SECURED TO PREVENT
OVERTURNING OF THE FENCE DUE TO SEDIMENT/WATER LOADING.

2. SILT FENCE FABRIC - SEE CHART BELOW.

DESCRIPTION

SILT FENCE IS A SEDIMENT-TRAPPING PRACTICE UTILIZING A GEOTEXTILE FENCE, TOPOGRAPHY AND SOMETIMES VEGETATION TO
CAUSE SEDIMENT DEPOSITION. SILT FENCE REDUCES RUNOFF'S ABILITY TO TRANSPORT SEDIMENT BY PONDING RUNOFF AND
DISSIPATING SMALL RILLS OR CONCENTRATED FLOW INTO UNIFORM SHEET FLOW. SILT FENCE IS USED TO PREVENT SEDIMENT-LADEN
SHEET RUNOFF FROM ENTERING INTO DOWNSTREAM CREEKS AND SEWER SYSTEMS.

SPECIFICATIONS FOR SILT FENCE

**WRAP GEOTEXTILE
AROUND STAKES
BEFORE DRIVING

JOINING SECTIONS
OF SILT FENCE

ELEVATION

FLOW

SECTION

10' MAX.

LEVEL CONTOUR
NO SLOPE

FLAT SLOPE IN FRONT
OF BARRIER

16" MIN.

16" MIN. 6"
MIN.

TRENCH TO BE
BACKFILLED AND
COMPACTED

FABRIC PROPERTIES VALUES TEST METHOD
MINIMUM TENSILE STRENGTH 120 LBS (535 N) ASTM D 4632

MAXIMUM ELONGATION AT 60 LBS 50 % ASTM D 4632

MINIMUM PUNCTURE STRENGTH 50 LBS (220 N) ASTM D 4833

MINIMUM TEAR STRENGTH 40 LBS (180 N) ASTM D 4533

APPARENT OPENING SIZE ≤ 0.84 mm ASTM D 4751

MINIMUM PERMITTIVITY 1 x 10-2 SEC.-1 ASTM  D 4491

UV EXPOSURE STRENGTH RETENTION 70% ASTM D 4355

SILT FENCE    SF

TRENCHING

DRIPLINEDRIPLINE

TRENCHING SPOIL

LIVE ROOTS SEVERED ROOTS

NOTE: SPOIL TO BE LOCATED
OUTSIDE THE DRIPLINE

BORING

2' MIN OFFSET
FROM TREE
CENTER TO THE
EDGE OF BORING

MIN 24" FOR TREES LESS
THAN 12" DIA
MIN 36" FOR TREES GREATER
THAN 12" DIA

DESCRIPTION

TREE AND NATURAL AREA PRESERVATION INSURES THAT IMPORTANT VEGETATED AREAS EXISTING ON-SITE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT
WILL SURVIVE THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.  TREE PROTECTION AREAS PREVENT THE LOSSES AND DAMAGES TO TREES THAT ARE
COMMON AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION.  THIS PRACTICE IS USEFUL TO PROTECT INDIVIDUAL TREES, AND AREAS OF FOREST OR
NATURAL VEGETATION IN STREAM CORRIDORS, OR OPEN SPACE.

SPECIFICATIONS FOR TREE AND NATURAL AREA PRESERVATION:

1. TREE AND NATURAL AREA PRESERVATION SHALL BE FENCED PRIOR TO BEGINNING CLEARING OPERATIONS.
2. FENCE MATERIALS SHALL BE METAL FENCE POSTS WITH TWO STRANDS OF HIGH TENSILE WIRE, PLASTIC FENCE OR SNOW FENCE.
3. SIGNAGE SHALL CLEARLY IDENTIFY THE TREE AND NATURAL PRESERVATION AREA AND STATE THAT NO CLEARING OR EQUIPMENT

IS ALLOWED WITHIN IT.
4. FENCE SHALL BE PLACED AS SHOWN ON PLANS AND BEYOND THE DRIP LINE OR CANOPY OF TREES TO BE PROTECTED.
5. IF ANY CLEARING IS DONE AROUND SPECIMEN TREES IT SHALL BE DONE BY CUTTING AT GROUND LEVEL WITH HAND HELD TOOLS

AND SHALL NOT BE GRUBBED OR PULLED OUT.  NO CLEARING SHALL BE DONE IN BUFFER STRIPS OR OTHER PRESERVED
FORESTED AREAS.

6. NO FILLING OR STOCKPILING OF MATERIALS SHALL OCCUR WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION AREA, INCLUDING DEPOSITION OF
SEDIMENT.

SPECIFICATIONS FOR PROTECTION DURING UTILITY INSTALLATION:

1. WHERE UTILITIES MUST RUN THROUGH A TREE'S DRIPLINE, TUNNELING SHOULD BE USED TO MINIMIZE ROOT DAMAGE.  TUNNELING
SHOULD BE PERFORMED AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 24 INCHES FOR TREES LESS THAN 12 INCHES IN DIAMETER OR AT A MINIMUM
DEPTH OF 36 INCHES FOR LARGER DIAMETER TREES.

2. WHERE TUNNELING WILL BE PERFORMED WITHIN THE DRIPLINE OF A TREE, THE TUNNEL SHOULD BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET
AWAY FROM THE TREE TRUNK TO AVOID TAPROOTS.

3. MINIMIZE EXCAVATION OR TRENCHING WITHIN THE DRIPLINE OF THE TREE.  ROUTE TRENCHES AROUND THE DRIPLINE OF TREES.
4. ROOTS TWO INCHES OR LARGER THAT ARE SEVERED BY TRENCHING SHOULD BE SAWN OFF NEATLY IN ORDER TO ENCOURAGE

NEW GROWTH AND DISCOURAGE DECAY.
5. SOIL EXCAVATED DURING TRENCHING SHALL BE PILED ON THE SIDE AWAY FROM THE TREE.
6. ROOTS SHALL BE KEPT MOIST WHILE TRENCHES ARE OPEN AND REFILLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER UTILITIES ARE INSTALLED OR

REPAIRED.

TREE AND NATURAL AREA PRESERVATION       TP



REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AJM

CJB

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

 S
H

E
E

T 
S

IZ
E

 2
4x

36
  \

\S
v2

k8
-c

le
ap

01
\jo

bs
2\

20
22

\2
20

10
9\

09
 - 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

A
B

LE
S

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

IV
IL

-D
E

TA
IL

S
.d

w
g

S
A

V
E

D
: C

G
E

O
R

G
E

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

14
:1

5 
  P

LO
T:

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:1

1

DIX PARK PICNIC
AREA

109/09/2022100% OWNERS REVIEW

C1.08

DETAILS

 

FULL SIZE SHEET (22"X34")

1. STONE SIZE - # 2 (1.5-2.5 INCH) STONE SHALL BE USED, OR RECYCLED CONCRETE EQUIVALENT.
2. LENGTH - THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE AS LONG AS REQUIRED TO STABILIZE HIGH TRAFFIC AREAS BUT NOT LESS THAN 70 FT.

(EXCEPTION: APPLY 30 FT. MINIMUM TO SINGLE RESIDENCE LOTS).
3. THICKNESS - THE STONE LAYER SHALL BE AT LEAST 6 INCHES THICK FOR LIGHT DUTY ENTRANCES OR AT LEAST 10 INCHES FOR HEAVY DUTY USE.
4. WIDTH - THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE AT LEAST 14 FEET WIDE, BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH AT POINTS WHERE INGRESS OR EGRESS OCCURS.
5. GEOTEXTILE - A GEOTEXTILE SHALL BE LAID OVER THE ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO PLACING STONE.  IT SHALL BE COMPOSED OF STRONG ROT-PROOF

POLYMERIC FIBERS AND MEET THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS:

6. TIMING - THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SOON AS IS PRACTICABLE BEFORE MAJOR GRADING ACTIVITIES.
7. CULVERT - A PIPE OR CULVERT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDER THE ENTRANCE IF NEEDED TO PREVENT SURFACE WATER FROM FLOWING ACROSS

THE ENTRANCE OR TO PREVENT RUNOFF FROM BEING DIRECTED OUT ONTO PAVED SURFACES.
8. WATER BAR - A WATER BAR SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE IF NEEDED TO PREVENT SURFACE RUNOFF FROM

FLOWING THE LENGTH OF THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AND OUT ONTO PAVED SURFACES.
9. MAINTENANCE - TOP DRESSING OF ADDITIONAL STONE SHALL BE APPLIED AS CONDITIONS DEMAND.  MUD SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR

TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC ROADS, OR ANY SURFACE WHERE RUNOFF IS NOT CHECKED BY SEDIMENT CONTROLS, SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.
REMOVAL SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY SCRAPING OR SWEEPING.

10. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL NOT BE RELIED UPON TO REMOVE MUD FROM VEHICLES AND PREVENT OFF-SITE TRACKING.  VEHICLES THAT
ENTER AND LEAVE THE CONSTRUCTION-SITE SHALL BE RESTRICTED FROM MUDDY AREAS.

11. REMOVAL - THE ENTRANCE SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL THE DISTURBED AREA IS STABILIZED OR REPLACED WITH A PERMANENT ROADWAY OR
ENTRANCE.

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE VIEW

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE   CE

DESCRIPTION

A CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE IS A STABILIZED PAD OF STONE UNDERLAIN WITH A GEOTEXTILE AND IS USED TO REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF MUD
TRACKED OFF-SITE WITH CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC.  LOCATED AT POINTS OF INGRESS/EGRESS, THE PRACTICE IS USED TO REDUCE THE
AMOUNT OF MUD TRACKED OFF-SITE WITH CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC.

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

50 FT.

14 FT. MIN. AND
NOT LESS THAN WIDTH

OF INGRESS OR EGRESS

RIGHT OF WAY
DIVERSION AS
NEEDED

18" OR
SUFFICIENT

OF DIVERT RUNOFF
ROAD OR OTHER
EXISTING PAVED
SURFACE

CULVERT AS
NEEDED

GEOTEXTILE SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES
MINIMUM TENSILE STRENGTH 200 LBS.

MINIMUM PUNCTURE STRENGTH 80 PSI

MINIMUM TEAR STRENGTH 50 LBS

MINIMUM BURST STRENGTH 320 PSI

MINIMUM ELONGATION 20%

EQUIVALENT OPENING SIZE EOS < 0.6MM

PERMITTIVITY 1x10-3 CM/SEC

DESCRIPTION

TEMPORARY SEEDINGS ESTABLISH TEMPORARY COVER ON DISTURBED AREAS BY PLANTING APPROPRIATE RAPIDLY GROWING
ANNUAL GRASSES OR SMALL GRAINS.  TEMPORARY SEEDING PROVIDES EROSION CONTROL ON AREAS IN BETWEEN CONSTRUCTION
OPERATIONS.  GRASSES, WHICH ARE QUICK GROWING, ARE SEEDED AND USUALLY MULCHED TO PROVIDE PROMPT, TEMPORARY SOIL
STABILIZATION.  IT EFFECTIVELY MINIMIZES THE AREA OF A CONSTRUCTION SITE PRONE TO EROSION AND SHOULD BE USED
EVERYWHERE THE SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS ALLOWS VEGETATION TO BE ESTABLISHED.

SPECIFICATIONS FOR TEMPORARY SEEDING

1. STRUCTURAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES SUCH AS DIVERSIONS AND SEDIMENT TRAPS SHALL BE INSTALLED
AND STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY SEEDING PRIOR TO GRADING THE REST OF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

2. TEMPORARY SEED SHALL BE APPLIED BETWEEN CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS ON SOIL THAT WILL NOT BE GRADED OR
REWORKED FOR 21 DAYS OR GREATER. THESE IDLE AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED WITHIN 7 DAYS AFTER GRADING.

3. THE SEEDBED SHOULD BE PULVERIZED AND LOOSE TO ENSURE THE SUCCESS OF ESTABLISHING VEGETATION.  TEMPORARY
SEEDING SHOULD NOT BE POSTPONED IF IDEAL SEEDBED PREPARATION IS NOT POSSIBLE.

4. SOIL AMENDMENTS - TEMPORARY VEGETATION SEEDING RATES SHALL ESTABLISH ADEQUATE STANDS OF VEGETATION, WHICH
MAY REQUIRE THE USE OF SOIL AMENDMENTS.  BASE RATES FOR LIME AND FERTILIZER SHALL BE USED.

5. SEEDING METHOD - SEED SHALL BE APPLIED UNIFORMLY WITH A CYCLONE SPREADER, DRILL, CULTIPACKER SEEDER, OR
HYDROSEEDER.  WHEN FEASIBLE, SEED THAT HAS BEEN BROADCAST SHALL BE COVERED BY RAKING OR DRAGGING AND THEN
LIGHTLY TAMPED INTO PLACE USING A ROLLER OR CULTIPACKER.  IF HYDROSEEDING IS USED, THE SEED AND FERTILIZER WILL
BE MIXED ON-SITE AND THE SEEDING SHALL BE DONE IMMEDIATELY AND WITHOUT INTERRUPTION.

MULCHING TEMPORARY SEEDING
1. APPLICATIONS OF TEMPORARY SEEDING SHALL INCLUDE MULCH, WHICH SHALL BE APPLIED DURING OR IMMEDIATELY AFTER

SEEDING.  SEEDINGS MADE DURING OPTIMUM SEEDING DATES ON FAVORABLE, VERY FLAT SOIL CONDITIONS MAY NOT NEED
MULCH TO ACHIEVE ADEQUATE STABILIZATION.

2. MATERIALS:
· STRAW - IF STRAW IS USED, IT SHALL BE UNROTTED SMALL-GRAIN STRAW APPLIED AT A RATE OF 2 TONS/ACRE OR 90

LBS./1,000 SQ.-FT. (2-3 BALES)
· HYDROSEEDERS - IF WOOD CELLULOSE FIBER IS USED, IT SHALL BE USED AT 2,000 LBS./AC. OR 46 LB./1,000 SQ.-FT.
· OTHER - OTHER ACCEPTABLE MULCHES INCLUDE MULCH MATTINGS APPLIED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S

RECOMMENDATIONS OR WOOD CHIPS APPLIED AT 6 TON/AC.
3. STRAW MULCH SHALL BE ANCHORED IMMEDIATELY TO MINIMIZE LOSS BY WIND OR WATER.  ANCHORING METHODS:

· MECHANICAL - A DISK, CRIMPER, OR SIMILAR TYPE TOOL SHALL BE SET STRAIGHT TO PUNCH OR ANCHOR THE MULCH
MATERIAL INTO THE SOIL.  STRAW MECHANICALLY ANCHORED SHALL NOT BE FINELY CHOPPED BUT LEFT TO A LENGTH OF
APPROXIMATELY 6 INCHES.

· MULCH NETTING - NETTING SHALL BE USED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.  NETTING MAY BE
NECESSARY TO HOLD MULCH IN PLACE IN AREAS OF CONCENTRATED RUNOFF AND ON CRITICAL SLOPES.

· SYNTHETIC BINDERS - SYNTHETIC BINDERS SUCH AS ACRYLIC DLR (AGRI-TAC), DCA-70, PETROSET, TERRA TRACK OR
EQUIVALENT MAY BE USED AT RATES RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER.

· WOOD-CELLULOSE FIBER - WOOD -CELLULOSE FIBER BINDER SHALL BE APPLIED AT A NET DRY WT. OF 750 LB./AC.  THE
WOOD-CELLULOSE FIBER SHALL BE MIXED WITH WATER AND THE MIXTURE SHALL CONTAIN A MAXIMUM OF 50 LB./100 GAL.

NOTE: OTHER APPROVED SPECIES MAY BE SUBSTITUTED.

TEMPORARY SEEDING SPECIES SELECTION

SEEDING DATES SPECIES LB./1,000 SF LB./ACRE

MARCH 1 TO AUGUST 15 OATS
TALL FESCUE
ANNUAL RYEGRASS

3
1
1

128 (4 BUSHEL)
40
40

PERENNIAL RYEGRASS
TALL FESCUE
ANNUAL RYEGRASS

1
1
1

40
40
40

ANNUAL RYEGRASS
PERENNIAL RYEGRASS
CREEPING RED FESCUE
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS

1.25
3.25
0.4
0.4

55
142
17
17

OATS
TALL FESCUE
ANNUAL RYEGRASS

3
1
1

128 (3 BUSHEL)
40
40

AUGUST 16 TO NOVEMBER RYE
TALL FESCUE
ANNUAL RYEGRASS

3
1
1

112 (2 BUSHEL)
40
40

WHEAT
TALL FESCUE
ANNUAL RYEGRASS

3
1
1

120 (2 BUSHEL)
40
40

PERENNIAL RYEGRASS
TALL FESCUE
ANNUAL RYEGRASS

1
1
1

40
40
40

ANNUAL RYEGRASS
PERENNIAL RYEGRASS
CREEPING RED FESCUE
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS

1.25
3.25
0.4
0.4

40
40
40
0

NOVEMBER 1 TO FEB. 29 USE MULCH ONLY OR DORMANT SEEDING

TEMPORARY SEEDING    TS

NOTES:

SITE PREPARATION
1.SUBSOILER, PLOW, OR OTHER IMPLEMENT SHALL BE USED TO REDUCE SOIL COMPACTION AND ALLOW MAXIMUM INFILTRATION.

(MAXIMIZING INFILTRATION WILL HELP CONTROL BOTH RUNOFF RATE AND WATER QUALITY.) SUBSOILING SHOULD BE DONE WHEN THE
SOIL MOISTURE IS LOW ENOUGH TO ALLOW THE SOIL TO CRACK OR FRACTURE. SUBSOILING SHALL NOT BE DONE ON SLIP-PRONE
AREAS WHERE SOIL PREPARATION SHOULD BE LIMITED TO WHAT IS NECESSARY FOR ESTABLISHING VEGETATION.

2.THE SITE SHALL BE GRADED AS NEEDED TO PERMIT THE USE OF CONVENTIONAL EQUIPMENT FOR SEEDBED PREPARATION AND
SEEDING.

3.TOPSOIL SHALL BE APPLIED WHERE NEEDED TO ESTABLISH VEGETATION.

SEEDBED PREPARATION
1.LIME--AGRICULTURAL GROUND LIMESTONE SHALL BE APPLIED TO ACID SOIL AS RECOMMENDED BY A SOIL TEST. IN LIEU OF A SOIL

TEST, LIME SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 100 POUNDS PER 1,000-SQ. FT. OR 2 TONS PER ACRE.
2.FERTILIZER--FERTILIZER SHALL BE APPLIED AS RECOMMENDED BY A SOIL TEST. IN PLACE OF A SOIL TEST, FERTILIZER SHALL BE

APPLIED AT A RATE OF 25 POUNDS PER 1,000-SQ. FT. OR 1000 POUNDS PER ACRE OF A 10-10-10 OR 12-12-12 ANALYSES.
3.THE LIME AND FERTILIZER SHALL BE WORKED INTO THE SOIL WITH A DISK HARROW, SPRING-TOOTH HARROW, OR OTHER SUITABLE

FIELD IMPLEMENT TO A DEPTH OF 3 INCHES. ON SLOPING LAND, THE SOIL SHALL BE WORKED ON THE CONTOUR.

SEEDING DATES AND SOIL CONDITIONS
SEEDING SHOULD BE DONE MARCH 1 TO MAY 31 OR AUGUST 1 TO SEPTEMBER 30. IF SEEDING OCCURS OUTSIDE OF THE ABOVE-
SPECIFIED DATES, ADDITIONAL MULCH AND IRRIGATION MAY BE REQUIRED TO ENSURE A MINIMUM OF 80% GERMINATION. TILLAGE FOR
SEEDBED PREPARATION SHOULD BE DONE WHEN THE SOIL IS DRY ENOUGH TO CRUMBLE AND NOT FORM RIBBONS WHEN COMPRESSED
BY HAND. FOR WINTER SEEDING, SEE THE FOLLOWING SECTION ON DORMANT SEEDING.

DORMANT SEEDINGS
1.SEEDINGS SHOULD NOT BE MADE FROM OCTOBER 1 THROUGH NOVEMBER 20. DURING THIS PERIOD, THE SEEDS ARE LIKELY TO

GERMINATE BUT PROBABLY WILL NOT BE ABLE TO SURVIVE THE WINTER.
2.THE FOLLOWING METHODS MAY BE USED FOR “DORMANT SEEDING”:

· FROM OCTOBER 1 THROUGH NOVEMBER 20, PREPARE THE SEEDBED, ADD THE REQUIRED AMOUNTS OF LIME AND FERTILIZER, THEN MULCH AND
ANCHOR. AFTER NOVEMBER 20, AND BEFORE MARCH 15, BROADCAST THE SELECTED SEED MIXTURE. INCREASE THE SEEDING RATES
BY 50% FOR THIS TYPE OF SEEDING.

· FROM NOVEMBER 20 THROUGH MARCH 15, WHEN SOIL CONDITIONS PERMIT, PREPARE THE SEEDBED, LIME AND FERTILIZE, APPLY THE
SELECTED SEED MIXTURE, MULCH AND ANCHOR. INCREASE THE SEEDING RATES BY 50% FOR THIS TYPE OF SEEDING.

· APPLY SEED UNIFORMLY WITH A CYCLONE SEEDER, DRILL, CULTIPACKER SEEDER, OR HYDRO-SEEDER (SLURRY MAY INCLUDE SEED AND
FERTILIZER) ON A FIRM, MOIST SEEDBED.

· WHERE FEASIBLE, EXCEPT WHEN A CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER
· IS USED, THE SEEDBED SHOULD BE FIRMED FOLLOWING SEEDING OPERATIONS WITH A CULTIPACKER, ROLLER, OR LIGHT DRAG. ON

SLOPING LAND, SEEDING OPERATIONS SHOULD BE ON THE CONTOUR WHERE FEASIBLE.

MULCHING
1.MULCH MATERIAL SHALL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING. DORMANT SEEDING SHALL BE MULCHED. 100% OF THE GROUND

SURFACE SHALL BE COVERED WITH AN APPROVED MATERIAL.
2.MATERIALS

• STRAW--IF STRAW IS USED IT SHALL BE UNROTTED SMALL-GRAIN STRAW APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 2 TONS PER ACRE OR 90 POUNDS (TWO TO
THREE BALES) PER 1,000-SQ. FT. THE MULCH SHALL BE SPREAD UNIFORMLY BY HAND OR MECHANICALLY APPLIED SO THE SOIL
SURFACE IS COVERED. FOR UNIFORM DISTRIBUTION OF HAND-SPREAD MULCH, DIVIDE AREA INTO APPROXIMATELY 1,000-SQ.-FT.
SECTIONS AND SPREAD TWO 45-LB. BALES OF STRAW IN EACH SECTION.

• HYDROSEEDERS--IF WOOD CELLULOSE FIBER IS USED, IT SHALL BE APPLIED AT 2,000 LB./AC. OR 46 LB./1,000 SQ. FT.
• OTHER--OTHER ACCEPTABLE MULCHES INCLUDE ROLLED EROSION CONTROL MATTINGS OR BLANKETS APPLIED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S

RECOMMENDATIONS OR WOOD CHIPS APPLIED AT 6 TONS PER ACRE.
3.  STRAW AND MULCH ANCHORING METHODS

STRAW MULCH SHALL BE ANCHORED IMMEDIATELY TO MINIMIZE LOSS BY WIND OR WATER.
• MECHANICAL--A DISK, CRIMPER, OR SIMILAR TYPE TOOL SHALL BE SET STRAIGHT TO PUNCH OR ANCHOR THE MULCH MATERIAL INTO THE SOIL.

STRAW MECHANICALLY ANCHORED SHALL NOT BE FINELY CHOPPED BUT, GENERALLY, BE LEFT LONGER THAN 6 INCHES.
• MULCH NETTING--NETTING SHALL BE USED ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. NETTING MAY BE NECESSARY TO HOLD

MULCH IN PLACE IN AREAS OF CONCENTRATED RUNOFF AND ON CRITICAL SLOPES.
• ASPHALT EMULSION--ASPHALT SHALL BE APPLIED AS RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURE OR AT THE RATE OF 160 GALLONS PER ACRE.
• SYNTHETIC BINDERS--SYNTHETIC BINDERS SUCH AS ACRYLIC DLR (AGRI-TAC), DCA-70, PETROSET, TERRA TACK OR EQUIVALENT MAY BE USED AT

RATES SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER.
• WOOD CELLULOSE FIBER--WOOD CELLULOSE FIBER SHALL BE APPLIED AT A NET DRY WEIGHT OF 750 POUNDS PER ACRE. THE WOOD CELLULOSE

FIBER SHALL BE MIXED WITH WATER WITH THE MIXTURE CONTAINING A MAXIMUM OF 50 POUNDS CELLULOSE PER 100 GALLONS OF
WATER.

IRRIGATION
PERMANENT SEEDING SHALL INCLUDE IRRIGATION TO ESTABLISH VEGETATION DURING DRY WEATHER OR ON ADVERSE SITE CONDITIONS,
WHICH REQUIRE ADEQUATE MOISTURE FOR SEED GERMINATION AND PLANT GROWTH.

IRRIGATION RATES SHALL BE MONITORED TO PREVENT EROSION AND DAMAGE TO SEEDED AREAS FROM EXCESSIVE RUNOFF.

PERMANENT SEEDING    PS
TABLE 1: PERMANENT STABILIZATION

AREA REQUIRING PERMANENT STABILIZATION TIME FRAME TO APPLY EROSION CONTROL

ANY AREAS THAT WILL LIE DORMANT FOR ONE
YEAR OR MORE

WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF THE MOST RECENT
DISTURBANCE

WITHIN TWO DAYS OF REACHING FINAL GRADEANY AREAS WITHIN 50 FEET OF A SURFACE
WATER OF THE STATE AND AT FINAL GRADE

OTHER AREAS AT FINAL GRADE WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF REACHING FINAL
GRADE WITHIN THAT AREA

TABLE 2: TEMPORARY STABILIZATION

AREA REQUIRING PERMANENT STABILIZATION TIME FRAME TO APPLY EROSION CONTROL
ANY DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN 50 FEET OF A
SURFACE WATER OF THE STATE AND NOT AT
FINAL GRADE

WITHIN TWO DAYS OF THE MOST RECENT
DISTURBANCE IF THE AREA WILL REMAIN IDLE
FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS

WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF THE MOST RECENT
DISTURBANCE WITHIN THE AREA

FOR RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISIONS, DISTURBED
AREAS MUST BE STABILIZED AT LEAST SEVEN
DAYS PRIOR TO TRANSFER OF PERMIT
COVERAGE FOR THE INDIVIDUAL LOT(S),

ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE
DORMANT FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS BUT LESS
THAN ONE YEAR, AND NOT WITHIN 50 FEET OF A
SURFACE WATER OF THE STATE

DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE IDLE OVER
WINTER

PRIOR TO THE ONSET OF WINTER WEATHER

WHERE VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION TECHNIQUES MAY CAUSE STRUCTURAL INSTABILITY
OR ARE OTHERWISE UNOBTAINABLE, ALTERNATIVE STABILIZATION TECHNIQUES MUST BE
EMPLOYED. PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY STABILIZATION ARE DEFINED IN PART VII



REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AJM

CJB

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

 S
H

E
E

T 
S

IZ
E

 2
4x

36
  \

\S
v2

k8
-c

le
ap

01
\jo

bs
2\

20
22

\2
20

10
9\

09
 - 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

A
B

LE
S

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

IV
IL

-D
E

TA
IL

S
.d

w
g

S
A

V
E

D
: C

G
E

O
R

G
E

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

14
:1

5 
  P

LO
T:

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:1

1

DIX PARK PICNIC
AREA

109/09/2022100% OWNERS REVIEW

C1.09

DETAILS

 

FULL SIZE SHEET (22"X34")

10 mil PLASTIC LINING

BERM

SANDBAG
LATH AND FLAGGING

ON 3 SIDES

10 mil PLASTIC LINING

SANDBAG

BERM

3'

10' MIN.

VARIES

STAKE
(TYP)

10 mil PLASTIC
LINING

WOOD FRAME SECURELY
FASTENED AROUND ENTIRE
PERIMETER WITH TWO STAKES

10 mil PLASTIC
LINING

10' MIN.

VARIES

10 mil PLASTIC LINING

1.12" DIA.
STEEL WIRE

LAG SCREWS

BLACK LETTERS 6"
HEIGHT

WOOD POST
3.5" x 3.5" x 8'

PLYWOOD 48" X 24"
PAINTED WHITE

STRAW BALE
(TYP)

WOOD OR
METAL STAKES

(2 PER BALE)

BINDER WIRE

10 mil PLASTIC
LINING

NATIVE MATERIAL
(OPTIONAL)

STRAW BALE

STAPLES
(2 PER BALE)

8"

2"

VARIES

10' MIN.

36"

36"

NOTES:

1. ACTUAL LAYOUT TO BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD.
2. A CONCRETE WASHOUT SIGN SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 30'-0" OF THE

TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY.
3. MATERIALS USED TO CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT

FACILITIES SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE OF THE WORK AND DISPOSED
OF OR RECYCLED.

4. HOLES, DEPRESSIONS OR OTHER GROUND DISTURBANCE CAUSED BY THE
REMOVAL OF THE TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITIES SHALL BE
BACKFILLED, REPAIRED, AND STABILIZED TO PREVENT EROSION.

CWA INSTALLATION NOTES

1. THE CWA SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO CONCRETE PLACEMENT ON SITE.
2. BERM SURROUNDING SIDES AND BACK OF CWA SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM

HEIGHT OF 1'-0".
3. SIGNS SHALL BE PLACED AT THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE, AT THE CWA,

AND ELSEWHERE AS NECESSARY TO CLEARLY INDICATE THE LOCATION OF
THE CWA TO OPERATORS OF CONCRETE TRUCKS AND PUMP RIGS.

4. USE EXCAVATED MATERIAL FOR PERIMETER BERM CONSTRUCTION.

ABOVE GRADEW WITH WOOD PLANKS
SCALE: NONE

ABOVE GRADEW WITH STRAW BALES
SCALE: NONE

BELOW GRADE
SCALE: NONE

CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAILS
SCALE: NONE

SECTION A-A
SCALE: NONE

SECTION B-B
SCALE: NONE

SECTION C-C
SCALE: NONE

STAPLE DETAIL

CONCRETE WASHOUT SIGN

CWA MAINTENANCE NOTES

1. INSPECT BMP'S EACH WORKDAY, AND MAINTAIN THEM IN EFFECTIVE OPERATING
CONDITION.  MAINTENANCE OF BMP'S SHOULD BE PROACTIVE, NOT REACTIVE.  INSPECT
BMP'S AS SOON AS POSSIBLE (AND ALWAYS WITH 24 HOURS) FOLLOWING A STORM THAT
CAUSES SURFACE EROSION, AND PERFORM NECESSARY MAINTENANCE.

2. FREQUENT OBSERVATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ARE NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN BMP'S IN
EFFECTIVE OPERATING CONDITIONS.  INSPECTIONS AND CORRECTIVE MEASURES
SHOULD BE DOCUMENTED THOROUGHLY.

3. WHERE BMP'S HAVE FAILED, REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT SHOULD BE INITIATED UPON
DISCOVERY OF THE FAILURE.

4. THE CWA SHALL BE REPAIRED, CLEANED, OR ENLARGED AS NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN
CAPACITY FOR CONCRETE WASTE.  CONCRETE MATERIALS, ACCUMULATED IN PIT,
SHALL BE REMOVED ONCE THE MATERIALS HAVE REACHED A DEPTH OF 2'-0".

5. CONCRETE WASHOUT WATER, WASTED PIECES OF CONCRETE AND ALL OTHER DEBRIS
IN THE SUBSURFACE PIT SHALL BE TRANSPORTED FROM THE JOB SITE IN A
WATER-TIGHT CONTAINER AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY.

6. THE CWA SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL ALL CONCRETE FOR THE PROJECT IS PLACED.
7. WHEN THE CWA IS REMOVED, COVER THE DISTURBED AREA WITH TOP SOIL, SEED AND

MULCH OR OTHERWISE STABILIZED IN A MANNER APPROVED BY THE LOCAL
JURISDICTION.

FUEL CONTAINMENT DYKE DETAIL

NOTES:
1. IMMEDIATELY CONTAIN AND CLEAN UP ANY SPILLS WITH ABSORBENT

MATERIALS.
2. HAVE EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE IN FUEL STORAGE AREAS AND IN VEHICLES TO

CONTAIN AND CLEAN UP ANY SPILLS THAT OCCUR.
3. PLACE ABOVE GROUND STORAGE TANKS AT LEAST 50 FEET AWAY FROM

STREAMS, PONDS, DITCHES, STORM SEWERS, OR WETLANDS.
4. PROVIDE SECONDARY CONTAINMENT AROUND ABOVE GROUND TANKS.

SECONDARY CONTAINMENT MUST BE ABLE TO CONTAIN 110% OF THE
VOLUME OF THE FUEL STORAGE TANK AND SHOULD BE IMPERMEABLE TO
THE MATERIALS BEING STORED. METHODS INCLUDE BERMS, DIKES, LINERS,
AND DOUBLE WALLED TANKS.

5. STORE AND MAINTAIN APPROPRIATE SPILL CLEANUP MATERIALS IN A
LOCATION KNOWN TO ALL EMPLOYEES, NEAR THE FUELING OPERATION
AND TRAIN EMPLOYEES ON PROPER SPILL CLEANUP PROCEDURES.

6. INSTRUCT EMPLOYEES IN ALL ASPECTS OF PROPER STORAGE AND
HANDLING OF FUEL AND OTHER PETROLEUM PRODUCTS. INSTRUCT
EMPLOYEES  TO BE PRESENT DURING ALL FUEL TRANSFERS, AND
IMMEDIATELY CLEAN UP SPILLS AND CONTAMINATED SOIL.

7. IMMEDIATELY REPORT SIGNIFICANT SPILLS OF 25 GALLONS OR MORE OR
WHEN THERE IS AN IMPACT OR POTENTIAL IMPACT ON STREAMS, PONDS,
DITCHES, STORM SEWERS, OR WETLANDS.

8. INSPECT FUELING AREAS AND STORAGE TANKS REGULARLY FOR DAMAGES
OR LEAKS.

9. FUEL STORAGE AREAS MUST BE KEPT SECURE WHEN NOT IN USE.

TYPICAL STOCKPILE SECTION

MAINTENANCE:
1. STOCKPILE HEIGHT MUST NOT EXCEED 20 FEET.

STOCK PILE SLOPES MUST BE 2:1 OR FLATTER.
2. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE DOWNSLOPE

SIDE OF THE STOCKPILE.
3. STOCKPILES SHALL BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED

WITH SEED AND MULCH.
4. TOPSOIL STOCKPILE LOCATIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED

WHERE AND WHEN DIRECTED BY THE CMT.



REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AJM

CJB

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

 S
H

E
E

T 
S

IZ
E

 2
4x

36
  \

\S
v2

k8
-c

le
ap

01
\jo

bs
2\

20
22

\2
20

10
9\

09
 - 

D
E

LI
V

E
R

A
B

LE
S

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
\C

IV
IL

-D
E

TA
IL

S
.d

w
g

S
A

V
E

D
: C

G
E

O
R

G
E

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

14
:1

5 
  P

LO
T:

 2
02

2-
09

-0
9 

15
:1

2

DIX PARK PICNIC
AREA

109/09/2022100% OWNERS REVIEW

C1.10

DETAILS

 

FULL SIZE SHEET (22"X34")

DETAILS ON THIS PAGE
FOR REFERENCE ONLY

NOT PART OF
CONTRACT



STRUCTURAL NOTES
SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

S0.01

REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AK

JPR

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

100% OWNER'S REVIEW 09/09/221

CONSULTANTS

OR& 330.576.3463           ohlinandreed.com

525 N. Cleveland-Massillon Road
Suite 001 Akron, Ohio  44333

Ohlin   Reed&

STRUCTURAL NOTES &
SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.  APPROVED CONSTRUCTION     1.  BUILDING OCCUPANCY SHALL BE PERMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT ALL STRUCTURAL  INSPECTION REPORTS HAVE BEEN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.  INSPECTIONS AND TESTING     1.  INSPECTIONS AND TESTING ARE TO BE PROVIDED IN ADDITION TO THE INSPECTIONS CONDUCTED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING SAFETY AND SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED TO RELIEVE THE OWNER OR HIS AUTHORIZED AGENT FROM REQUESTING THE PERIODIC AND CALLED INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY THE BUILDING CODE. ALL INSPECTIONS AND TESTING SHALL BE PAID BY THE OWNER. THE SCHEDULE OF ALL INSPECTIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ARCHITECT AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.     2.  THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WILL REQUIRE INSPECTION AND TESTING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BUILDING CODE AND PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.         a.  SOILS COMPLIANCE PRIOR TO FOUNDATION INSPECTION (COMPACTING FILL, SPECIAL GRADING).         b.  STRUCTURAL CONCRETE OVER 2,500 PSI     3.  INSPECTION AGENCY SHALL MEET THE QUALIFICATIONS AS STATED IN THE BUILDING CODE AND SHALL PERFORM THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES AS OUTLINED IN THE BUILDING CODE.     4.  SUBMIT NAMES OF INDIVIDUALS AND FIRMS TO ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL.     5.  INSPECTION AGENCY SHALL FURNISH RECORDS OF INSPECTIONS TO THE ARCHITECT, STRUCTURAL ENGINEER AND BUILDING OFFICIAL WITHIN 24 HOURS OF EACH INSPECTION. REPORTS SHALL INDICATE THAT THE WORK INSPECTED WAS IN CONFORMANCE TO APPROVED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. FOUNDATIONS FOUNDATIONS 1. SOILS INVESTIGATION BY INTERTEK PSI. PSI JOB No. 0142-2598 DATED AUGUST 3, 2022. SOILS INVESTIGATION BY INTERTEK PSI. PSI JOB No. 0142-2598 DATED AUGUST 3, 2022. 3. FOUNDATION DESIGN IS BASED ON 3,000 PSF NET ALLOWABLE BEARING PRESSURE ON FIRM FOUNDATION DESIGN IS BASED ON 3,000 PSF NET ALLOWABLE BEARING PRESSURE ON FIRM UNDISTURBED SOIL OR COMPACTED BACKFILL AS PERMITTED IN OBC TABLE 1806.2.. 4. FOOTING ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SHALL BE FIELD ADJUSTED IF FOOTING ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SHALL BE FIELD ADJUSTED IF REQUIRED. ALL BEARING ELEVATIONS & PRESSURES SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY A REGISTERED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE. 5. BOTTOM OF ALL EXTERIOR FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR A MINIMUM OF 3'-6" BELOW FINISH GRADE BOTTOM OF ALL EXTERIOR FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR A MINIMUM OF 3'-6" BELOW FINISH GRADE FOR FROST PROTECTION. 6. ALL GEOTECHNICAL WORK SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS ALL GEOTECHNICAL WORK SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE ABOVE SOILS INVESTIGATION. NOTIFY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER OF ANY UNUSUAL SOIL CONDITIONS THAT ARE IN VARIANCE WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT. 7. BACKFILL AND FILL MATERIALS SHALL CONSIST OF MATERIALS APPROVED BY THE BACKFILL AND FILL MATERIALS SHALL CONSIST OF MATERIALS APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACEMENT. 8. STRUCTURAL FILL UNDER FOOTINGS AND SLAB-ON-GRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT STRUCTURAL FILL UNDER FOOTINGS AND SLAB-ON-GRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 98% OF THE STANDARD PROCTOR (ASTM D698) MAXIMUM DRY LABORATORY DENSITY. COMPACTED STRUCTURAL FILL UNDER FOOTINGS SHALL EXTEND OUTSIDE THE FOOTING A MINIMUM OF 3/4 THE DEPTH OF COMPACTION.  ALL FILL SHALL BE TESTED FOR IN-PLACE DENSITY TO ASSURE THAT THE COMPACTION RECOMMENDATIONS ARE ATTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. GENERAL  GENERAL  1. THE STRUCTURE IS DESIGNED TO BE SELF-SUPPORTING AND STABLE AFTER THE THE STRUCTURE IS DESIGNED TO BE SELF-SUPPORTING AND STABLE AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION IS FULLY COMPLETED. IT IS SOLELY THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE ERECTION PROCEDURE AND SEQUENCE AND TO ENSURE THE SAFETY OF THE BUILDING AND ITS COMPONENT PARTS DURING ERECTION. THIS INCLUDES THE ADDITION OF WHATEVER SHORING, SHEETING, TEMPORARY BRACING, UNDERPINNING, GUYS OR TIEDOWNS WHICH MIGHT BE NECESSARY. SUCH MATERIAL SHALL REMAIN THE CONTRACTOR'S PROPERTY AFTER THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. 2. IT IS SOLELY THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FOLLOW ALL APPLICABLE SAFETY CODES IT IS SOLELY THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FOLLOW ALL APPLICABLE SAFETY CODES AND REGULATIONS DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. 3. USE THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS. USE THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS. 4. SHOULD ANY OF THE DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS CONFLICT WITH THE SHOULD ANY OF THE DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS CONFLICT WITH THE GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES, THE SPECIFICATIONS OR WITH EACH OTHER, THE STRICTEST PROVISION SHALL GOVERN WITHOUT ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER, ARCHITECT, OR ENGINEER. 5. FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS BEFORE ORDERING, FABRICATING AND FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS BEFORE ORDERING, FABRICATING AND INSTALLING ANY MATERIAL. 6. COORDINATE WITH ALL DRAWINGS FOR INFORMATION RELATED TO STRUCTURAL WORK. ANY COORDINATE WITH ALL DRAWINGS FOR INFORMATION RELATED TO STRUCTURAL WORK. ANY CHANGES TO THE BUILDING STRUCTURAL SYSTEM SHALL BE REDESIGNED ONLY BY OHLIN AND REED, STRUCTURAL DESIGN CONSULTANTS. ALL CHANGES MUST HAVE PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE OWNER AND OHLIN AND REED, STRUCTURAL DESIGN CONSULTANTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. DRILLED PIERS DRILLED PIERS 1. CONSTRUCTION OF DRILLED PIERS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 336.1-01. CONSTRUCTION OF DRILLED PIERS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 336.1-01. 2. ALL DRILLED PIERS ARE DESIGNED AS END BEARING. <AND FRICTION PIERS> ALL DRILLED PIERS ARE DESIGNED AS END BEARING. <AND FRICTION PIERS> 3. STEEL CASINGS SHALL BE USED WHERE NEEDED TO PREVENT EARTH FROM FALLING INTO THE STEEL CASINGS SHALL BE USED WHERE NEEDED TO PREVENT EARTH FROM FALLING INTO THE EXCAVATION AND TO PREVENT GROUND WATER FROM INFILTRATING THE EXCAVATION. STEEL CASINGS MAY BE REMOVED, BUT A FIVE FOOT HEAD OF CONCRETE MUST BE MAINTAINED ABOVE THE BOTTOM OF THE CASING. 4. THE DRILLED PIERS SHALL BE SOLID CONCRETE WITH NO SOIL INTRUSION. CONCRETE PLACING THE DRILLED PIERS SHALL BE SOLID CONCRETE WITH NO SOIL INTRUSION. CONCRETE PLACING OPERATIONS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS WITHOUT ANY COLD JOINTS WITHIN THE DRILLED PIER. 5. THE CONCRETE MAY FREE FALL THE ENTIRE DEPTH OF THE DRILLED PIERS PROVIDED THE THE CONCRETE MAY FREE FALL THE ENTIRE DEPTH OF THE DRILLED PIERS PROVIDED THE FALL OF THE CONCRETE IS NOT OBSTRUCTED BY ANCHOR BOLTS OR REINFORCING CAGE. 7. TOLERANCES: DRILLED PIERS SHALL NOT BE OUT OF PLUMB BY MORE THAN 1.5% OF THE TOLERANCES: DRILLED PIERS SHALL NOT BE OUT OF PLUMB BY MORE THAN 1.5% OF THE DRILLED PIER LENGTH OR 12.5% OF THE DRILLED PIER DIAMETER, WHICHEVER IS LESS. DRILLED PIERS SHALL NOT BE OUT OF PLAN POSITION BY MORE THAN 3" OR 5% OF THE SHAFT DIAMETER, WHICHEVER IS LESS. 8. NO OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERMITTED TO REDUCE THE DIAMETER OF THE DRILLED PIER OR NO OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERMITTED TO REDUCE THE DIAMETER OF THE DRILLED PIER OR BELL. ALL OBSTRUCTIONS MUST BE REMOVED. 9. DAMAGED, MIS-AUGERED AND OUT OF TOLERANCE PIERS SHALL BE REMOVED/RELOCATED AND DAMAGED, MIS-AUGERED AND OUT OF TOLERANCE PIERS SHALL BE REMOVED/RELOCATED AND REPLACED WITH NEW DRILLED PIERS. 10. EACH DRILLED PIER SHALL BE INSPECTED FOR PROPER DIAMETER, ELEVATION, DESIGN EACH DRILLED PIER SHALL BE INSPECTED FOR PROPER DIAMETER, ELEVATION, DESIGN BEARING MATERIAL, AND REINFORCING BEFORE PLACING ANY CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.  SHOP DRAWINGS     1.  REVIEW OF SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE FOR GENERAL CONFORMANCE WITH THE DESIGN CONCEPT OF THE PROJECT AND INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  CORRECTIONS OR COMMENTS MADE ON SHOP DRAWING SUBMITTALS DURING THIS REVIEW DO NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM COMPLIANCE WITH PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR: DIMENSIONS TO BE CONFIRMED AND CORRELATED; INFORMATION THAT PERTAINS SOLELY TO THE FABRICATION PROCESSES OR THE MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, AND PROCEDURE OF CONSTRUCTION; COORDINATION OF THE WORK OF ALL TRADES.    2.  SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR CONCRETE MIX DESIGNS AND REINFORCING BARS FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO ORDERING AND FABRICATING MATERIAL.    3.  ALL SHOP DRAWINGS MUST BE CHECKED BY THE FABRICATOR AND BEAR CHECKER'S INITIALS BEFORE BEING SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK ALL SHOP DRAWINGS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND HIS APPROVAL STAMP SHALL BE PLACED ON EACH SHOP DRAWING INDICATING SUCH BEFORE BEING SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW.    4.  IF THE FABRICATOR HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO USE THE ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER'S DRAWINGS AS ERECTION DRAWINGS, THE FABRICATOR MUST REMOVE ALL TITLE BLOCKS, PROFESSIONAL SEALS AND ANY OTHER REFERENCES TO THE ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER FROM THEIR DRAWINGS. THE FABRICATOR'S NAME AND TITLE SHALL BE PLACED ON THE ERECTION DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR/FABRICATOR MUST OBTAIN WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM THE ARCHITECT AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEER AND SIGN A WAIVER PRIOR TO USING THE ENGINEER'S DRAWINGS.    5.  SHOP DRAWINGS AND FABRICATION OF MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE MOST CURRENT DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.    6.  ANY WORK DONE PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF OWNER APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS IS AT THE CONTRACTOR'S RISK AND SHALL BE CORRECTED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.    7.  ANY CHANGES TO THE SHOP DRAWINGS SINCE THE PREVIOUS SUBMITTAL MUST BE  CIRCLED CIRCLED AND NOTED AS A REVISION. SHOP DRAWINGS WILL BE RETURNED UNREVIEWED  IF REVISIONS IF REVISIONS ARE NOT CIRCLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING LAP SPLICE AND ANCHORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE 60 UNCOATED REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
81"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
93"

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
105"

AutoCAD SHX Text
81"

AutoCAD SHX Text
81"

AutoCAD SHX Text
62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE 60 UNCOATED REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING LAP SPLICE AND ANCHORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
81"

AutoCAD SHX Text
91"

AutoCAD SHX Text
71"

AutoCAD SHX Text
49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
70"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
70"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.  REINFORCED CONCRETE     1.  CODES:        a.  ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITIONS OF "ACI 301, STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR STRUCTURAL CONCRETE", "ACI 302, GUIDE FOR CONCRETE FLOOR AND SLAB CONSTRUCTION", AND "ACI 318, BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR STRUCTURAL CONCRETE".     2.  MATERIALS:  LOCATION         F '   W/C RATIO F '   W/C RATIO c'   W/C RATIO W/C RATIO a. DRILLED PIERS  3,000 PSI   0.55 DRILLED PIERS  3,000 PSI   0.55 3,000 PSI   0.55 0.55 b. ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE NOT OTHERWISE  4,500 PSI   0.48 ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE NOT OTHERWISE  4,500 PSI   0.48 4,500 PSI   0.48 0.48 IDENTIFIED        AIR ENTRAINED AIR ENTRAINED 6% ±1%    3.  SLUMP:          a.  SLUMP OF CONCRETE SHALL NOT EXCEED 4" UNLESS A HIGH RANGE WATER-REDUCING ADMIXTURE IS USED. THE SLUMP OF CONCRETE PRIOR TO THE ADDITION OF THE ADMIXTURE SHALL NOT EXCEED 3". THE SLUMP OF CONCRETE CONTAINING A HIGH   RANGE WATER-REDUCING ADMIXTURE SHALL NOT EXCEED 8".     4.  MIX DESIGNS:          a.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT MIX DESIGNS FOR REVIEW TWO WEEKS PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE. THE MIX DESIGN SHALL INCLUDE ALL STRENGTH DATA NECESSARY TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR EITHER THE TRIAL BATCH OR FIELD EXPERIENCE METHOD (ACI 318 CHAPTER 26.4). USE OF FLY ASH IN MIX DESIGN IS NOT PERMITTED IN CONCRETE EXPOSED TO WEATHER. WHERE FLY ASH IS USED, LIMIT FLY ASH CONTENT TO 20% BY WEIGHT.    5.  NOTATION:               a.  T=TOP, B=BOTTOM, E.E.=EACH END, E.F.=EACH FACE, E.W.=EACH WAY, U.N.O.=UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE            7.  MINIMUM SLAB PROVISIONS       a.  A 15-MIL POLYETHYLENE VAPOR RETARDER WITH JOINTS LAPPED NOT LESS THAN 6 INCHES AND TAPED SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN THE BASE COURSE OR SUBGRADE AND THE CONCRETE FLOOR SLAB.    8.  CONSTRUCTION JOINTS:        a.  CONSTRUCTION JOINTS PERMITTED ONLY WHERE SHOWN OR AS APPROVED BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.               9.  REINFORCING STEEL:       a.  REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE DETAILED, FABRICATED AND PLACED PER ACI MANUALS            (ACI 315).        b.  ALL REINFORCING SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM YIELD STRENGTH OF 60,000 PSI AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM A615 U.N.O.        c.  WELDABLE REINFORCING SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM YIELD STRENGTH OF 60,000 PSI AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM A706. WELDING SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF AWS D1.4.        d.  ALL REINFORCING SHALL BE SUPPORTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE PROPER LOCATION AND/OR HEIGHT THROUGHOUT THE CONCRETE PLACING OPERATION. PROVIDE CORROSION RESISTANT ACCESSORIES SUCH AS GRAY PLASTIC CHAIRS OR CHAIRS WITH PLASTIC COATED TIPS, FOR REINFORCING SUPPORT. PRECAST CONCRETE CUBES OR SAND PLATE CHAIRS SHALL BE USED FOR THE SUPPORT OF REINFORCING ON GRADE. CONCRETE BLOCK OR CLAY MASONRY BRICK ARE NOT PERMITTED.       e.  REINFORCING BARS REQUIRED FOR PROPER SUPPORT OF PRINCIPAL REINFORCING SHALL BE DETAILED AND SUPPLIED BY THE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THEY ARE INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS. THE MINIMUM BAR SIZE SHALL BE #4 AND THE MAXIMUM SPACING SHALL BE 36" ON CENTER FOR ALL BARS THAT NEED SUPPORT. WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHALL NOT BE USED FOR THE SUPPORT OF PRINCIPAL REINFORCING.       f.  WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A185 (LAP 8") AND BE FURNISHED IN FLAT SHEETS. ALL WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHALL BE CHAIRED TO ITS PROPER HEIGHT AND MAINTAINED AT THE PROPER HEIGHT THROUGHOUT THE CONCRETE PLACING OPERATION. LIFTING OF WELDED WIRE FABRIC WITH A HOOK DURING CONCRETE PLACEMENT SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED.       g.  WET SETTING OF REINFORCING, WELDED WIRE FABRIC, OR ANY ITEMS THAT ARE TO BE EMBEDDED AND/OR ANCHORED IN CONCRETE IS NOT PERMITTED.       h.  ALL SPLICES IN REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE GOVERNED BY CHAPTER 25 OF ACI-318. (SPLICES SHALL BE SHOWN ON INDIVIDUAL DETAILS).         i.  MINIMUM CONCRETE COVER FOR REINFORCING: CONCRETE REINFORCING SHALL BE PLACED PER THE TOLERANCES OF ACI 117 AND ACI 318: LOCATION         MINIMUM COVER MINIMUM COVER CONCRETE CAST         3" 3" AGAINST AND PERMANENTLY EXPOSED TO EARTH SLABS-ON-GRADE (REINFORCING BARS)   3/4" U.N.O. 3/4" U.N.O. SLABS-ON-GRADE (W.W.F.)        1/3 SLAB THICKNESS FROM          1/3 SLAB THICKNESS FROM   1/3 SLAB THICKNESS FROM   TOP OF SLAB U.N.O. SLABS (EXTERIOR)         1 1/2" 1 1/2"    10. CURING:       a.  ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE CURED USING A LIQUID MEMBRANE CURING COMPOUND, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, WITH A MAXIMUM UNIT MOISTURE LOSS OF 0.039 GR./SQ.CM AT 72 HOURS AND APPLIED AT A MAXIMUM COVERAGE RATE OF 200 SQ.FT./GAL. CURING COMPOUND SHALL BE APPLIED WITHIN 1 HOUR AFTER FINAL TROWELING OR FORM REMOVAL. ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE CURED FOR NOT LESS THAN 7 DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. CODES  CODES  1. STRUCTURE SHALL CONFORM TO THE OHIO BUILDING CODE (OBC 2017). STRUCTURE SHALL CONFORM TO THE OHIO BUILDING CODE (OBC 2017). 2. RISK CATEGORY = IIRISK CATEGORY = IIII

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. DESIGN LOADS DESIGN LOADS 1. GENERAL GENERAL a. NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE @ 150 PCF. NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE @ 150 PCF. 2. LIVE LOADS LIVE LOADS BUILDING AREA     LIVE LOAD LIVE LOAD ROOF       20 PSF (MIN.) 20 PSF (MIN.) 3. WIND LOADS WIND LOADS BASIC WIND SPEED    V  = 115 MPH (3 SECOND GUST) V  = 115 MPH (3 SECOND GUST) ult = 115 MPH (3 SECOND GUST) BASIC WIND SPEED    V  = 90 MPH V  = 90 MPH asd = 90 MPH EXPOSURE CATEGORY    B B INTERNAL PRESSURE COEFFICIENTS ±0.18 ±0.18 COMPONENTS AND CLADDING: DESIGN WIND PRESSURES ON COMPONENTS AND CLADDING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 30 OF ASCE 7-10. COMPONENTS AND CLADDING MANUFACTURERS SHALL VERIFY DESIGN WIND LOADS REQUIRED FOR INDIVIDUAL PRODUCT ATTACHMENTS. ROOF PRESSURES (ULT)   GROSS    NET UPLIFT GROSS    NET UPLIFT NET UPLIFT TYPICAL BAY:    +18.1/-15.3 PSF  -10.0 PSF +18.1/-15.3 PSF  -10.0 PSF -10.0 PSF PERIMETER BAY (3'-0" WIDE): +27.9/-19.5 PSF  -10.0 PSF +27.9/-19.5 PSF  -10.0 PSF -10.0 PSF CORNER BAY (3'-0" WIDE): +36.2/-25.1 PSF  -13.1 PSF +36.2/-25.1 PSF  -13.1 PSF -13.1 PSF 4. SNOW LOADS SNOW LOADS GROUND SNOW LOAD  P  = 20 PSF P  = 20 PSF g = 20 PSF FLAT-ROOF SNOW LOAD P  = 20 PSF P  = 20 PSF f = 20 PSF SNOW EXPOSURE FACTOR C  = 1.0 C  = 1.0 e = 1.0 SNOW IMPORTANCE FACTOR I  = 1.0 I  = 1.0 s = 1.0 THERMAL FACTOR   C  = 1.2 C  = 1.2 t = 1.2 5. SEISMIC LOADS SEISMIC LOADS SEISMIC IMPORTANCE FACTOR       I  = 1.0 I  = 1.0 e = 1.0 MAPPED SPECTRAL RESPONSE ACCELERATION PARAMETERS S  = 0.174 S  = 0.058 S  = 0.174 S  = 0.058 s = 0.174 S  = 0.058 S  = 0.058 1 = 0.058 SITE CLASS           C C DESIGN SPECTRAL RESPONSE ACCELERATION PARAMETERS  S  = 0.139 S  = 0.066 S  = 0.139 S  = 0.066 DS = 0.139 S  = 0.066 S  = 0.066 D1 = 0.066 SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY        A A BASIC SEISMIC-FORCE-RESISTING SYSTEM TIMBER FRAMES TIMBER FRAMES DESIGN BASE SHEAR         V = 0.093*W V = 0.093*W SEISMIC RESPONSE COEFFICIENT       C  = 0.093 C  = 0.093 S = 0.093 RESPONSE MODIFICATION FACTOR       R = 1.5 R = 1.5 ANALYSIS PROCEDURE EQUIVALENT LATERAL FORCE  EQUIVALENT LATERAL FORCE  PROCEDURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1908.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1908.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION OF CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 1705.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI 318: 17.8.2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI 318 CH. 20, 25.2, 25.3, 26.6.1-26.6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. REINFORCING BAR WELDING: REINFORCING BAR WELDING: a. VERIFY WELDABILITY OF REINFORCING BARS OTHER VERIFY WELDABILITY OF REINFORCING BARS OTHER THAN ASTM A706; b. INSPECT SINGLE-PASS FILLET WELDS, MAXIMUM INSPECT SINGLE-PASS FILLET WELDS, MAXIMUM 516"; AND c. INSPECT ALL OTHER WELDS.INSPECT ALL OTHER WELDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWS D1.4 ACI 318: 26.6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI 318: 17.8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. INSPECT ANCHORS POST-INSTALLED IN HARDENED INSPECT ANCHORS POST-INSTALLED IN HARDENED CONCRETE MEMBERS.  ba. ADHESIVE ANCHORS INSTALLED IN HORIZONTALLY ADHESIVE ANCHORS INSTALLED IN HORIZONTALLY OR UPWARDLY INCLINED ORIENTATIONS TO RESIST SUSTAINED TENSION LOADS. b. MECHANICAL ANCHORS AND ADHESIVE ANCHORS MECHANICAL ANCHORS AND ADHESIVE ANCHORS NOT DEFINED IN 4.a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI 318: 17.8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI 318: CH. 19, 26.4.3, 26.4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1904.1, 1904.2, 1908.2, 1908.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.	PRIOR TO CONCRETE PLACEMENT, FABRICATE 	PRIOR TO CONCRETE PLACEMENT, FABRICATE 	SPECIMENS FOR STRENGTH TESTS, PERFORM SLUMP AND AIR CONTENT TESTS, AND DETERMINE THE TEMPERATURE OF THE CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM C172 ASTM C31 ACI 318: 26.4, 26.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.	INSPECT CONCRETE AND SHOTCRETE PLACEMENT INSPECT CONCRETE AND SHOTCRETE PLACEMENT FOR PROPER APPLICATION TECHNIQUES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI 318: 26.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1908.6, 1908.7, 1908.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.	VERIFY MAINTENANCE OF SPECIFIED CURING VERIFY MAINTENANCE OF SPECIFIED CURING TEMPERATURE AND TECHNIQUES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI 318: 26.5.3-26.5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1908.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. INSPECT PRESTRESSED CONCRETE FOR: INSPECT PRESTRESSED CONCRETE FOR: a. APPLICATION OF PRESTRESSING FORCES; AND APPLICATION OF PRESTRESSING FORCES; AND b. GROUTING OF BONDED PRESTRESSING TENDONS.GROUTING OF BONDED PRESTRESSING TENDONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI 318: 26.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.	INSPECT ERECTION OF PRECAST CONCRETE INSPECT ERECTION OF PRECAST CONCRETE MEMBERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI 318: CH. 26.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. VERIFY IN-SITU CONCRETE STRENGTH, PRIOR TO STRESSING OF TENDONS IN POST-TENSIONED CONCRETE AND PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF SHORES AND FORMS FROM BEAMS AND STRUCTURAL SLABS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI 318: 26.10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.	INSPECT FORMWORK FOR SHAPE, LOCATION AND INSPECT FORMWORK FOR SHAPE, LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF THE CONCRETE MEMBER BEING FORMED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI 318: 26.11.1.2(b)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a. WHERE APPLICABLE, SEE ALSO SECTION 1705.12, SPECIAL INSPECTIONS FOR SEISMIC RESISTANCE.  WHERE APPLICABLE, SEE ALSO SECTION 1705.12, SPECIAL INSPECTIONS FOR SEISMIC RESISTANCE.  b. SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIAL INSPECTION SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE RESEARCH REPORT FOR THE ANCHOR ISSUED BY AN SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIAL INSPECTION SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE RESEARCH REPORT FOR THE ANCHOR ISSUED BY AN APPROVED SOURCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 17.8.2 IN ACI 318, OR OTHER QUALIFICATION PROCEDURES.  WHERE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS ARE NOT PROVIDED, SPECIAL INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY THE REGISTERED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICABLE TO PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIODIC SPECIAL INSPECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS SPECIAL INSPECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 1705.6 REQUIRED SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND TESTS OF SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. VERIFY MATERIALS BELOW SHALLOW FOUNDATIONS ARE ADEQUATE TO VERIFY MATERIALS BELOW SHALLOW FOUNDATIONS ARE ADEQUATE TO ACHIEVE THE DESIGN BEARING CAPACITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.	VERIFY EXCAVATIONS ARE EXTENDED TO PROPER DEPTH AND HAVE VERIFY EXCAVATIONS ARE EXTENDED TO PROPER DEPTH AND HAVE REACHED PROPER MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.	PERFORM CLASSIFICATION AND TESTING OF COMPACTED FILL MATERIALS.PERFORM CLASSIFICATION AND TESTING OF COMPACTED FILL MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. VERIFY USE OF PROPER MATERIALS, DENSITIES AND LIFT THICKNESS VERIFY USE OF PROPER MATERIALS, DENSITIES AND LIFT THICKNESS DURING PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION OF COMPACTED FILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF COMPACTED FILL, INSPECT SUBGRADE AND PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF COMPACTED FILL, INSPECT SUBGRADE AND   VERIFY THAT SITE HAS BEEN PREPARED PROPERLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREQUIRED SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	SPECIAL INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE PROVIDED IN ADDITION TO THE INSPECTIONS CONDUCTED BY THE SPECIAL INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE PROVIDED IN ADDITION TO THE INSPECTIONS CONDUCTED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING SAFETY AND SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED TO RELIEVE THE OWNER OR HIS AUTHORIZED AGENT FROM REQUESTING THE PERIODIC AND CALLED INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY THE BUILDING CODE. SPECIAL INSPECTION SHALL BE PAID BY THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. IN ADDITION TO THE REGULAR INSPECTIONS, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WILL ALSO REQUIRE SPECIAL IN ADDITION TO THE REGULAR INSPECTIONS, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WILL ALSO REQUIRE SPECIAL INSPECTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BUILDING CODE: a. SPECIAL CASES AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL IN COMPLIANCE WITH OBC SPECIAL CASES AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL IN COMPLIANCE WITH OBC SECTION 1705.1.1. b. CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED BY OBC SECTION 1705.3 AND TABLE 1705.3, EXCEPT AS CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED BY OBC SECTION 1705.3 AND TABLE 1705.3, EXCEPT AS ALLOWED IN OBC SECTION 1705.3. c. SOILS AS REQUIRED BY OBC SECTION 1705.6 AND TABLE 1705.6, EXCEPT AS ALLOWED IN OBC SOILS AS REQUIRED BY OBC SECTION 1705.6 AND TABLE 1705.6, EXCEPT AS ALLOWED IN OBC SECTION 1705.6. d. CAST-IN-PLACE DEEP FOUNDATIONS AS REQUIRED BY OBC SECTION 1705.8 AND TABLE 1705.8, CAST-IN-PLACE DEEP FOUNDATIONS AS REQUIRED BY OBC SECTION 1705.8 AND TABLE 1705.8, EXCEPT AS ALLOWED IN OBC SECTION 1705.8. e. FABRICATED ITEMS AS REQUIRED BY OBC SECTIONS 1704.2.5 AND 1705.10. WHERE FABRICATION FABRICATED ITEMS AS REQUIRED BY OBC SECTIONS 1704.2.5 AND 1705.10. WHERE FABRICATION  WHERE FABRICATION OF STRUCTURAL, LOAD-BEARING OR LATERAL LOAD-RESISTING MEMBERS OR ASSEMBLIES IS BEING CONDUCTED ON THE PREMISES OF A FABRICATOR'S SHOP, SPECIAL INSPECTIONS OF THE FABRICATED ITEMS SHALL BE PERFORMED DURING FABRICATION. EXCEPTIONS: 1. SPECIAL INSPECTIONS DURING FABRICATION ARE NOT REQUIRED WHERE THE  1. SPECIAL INSPECTIONS DURING FABRICATION ARE NOT REQUIRED WHERE THE  FABRICATOR MAINTAINS APPROVED DETAILED FABRICATION AND QUALITY CONTROL PROCEDURES THAT PROVIDE A BASIS FOR CONTROL OF THE WORKMANSHIP AND THE FABRICATOR'S ABILITY TO CONFORM TO APPROVED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND THE BUILDING CODE. APPROVAL SHALL BE BASED UPON REVIEW OF FABRICATION AND QUALITY CONTROL PROCEDURES AND PERIODIC INSPECTION OF FABRICATION PRACTICES BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL OR THIRD PARTY INSPECTOR. 2. SPECIAL INSPECTIONS ARE NOT REQUIRED WHERE THE FABRICATOR IS REGISTERED AND APPROVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IBC SECTION 1704.2.5.1 AND NOTE e.a. e.a. FABRICATOR APPROVAL. SPECIAL INSPECTIONS DURING FABRICATION ARE NOT REQUIRED FABRICATOR APPROVAL. SPECIAL INSPECTIONS DURING FABRICATION ARE NOT REQUIRED WHERE THE WORK IS DONE ON THE PREMISES OF A FABRICATOR REGISTERED AND APPROVED TO PERFORM SUCH WORK WITHOUT SPECIAL INSPECTION. APPROVAL SHALL BE BASED UPON REVIEW OF THE FABRICATOR'S WRITTEN PROCEDURAL AND QUALITY CONTROL MANUALS AND PERIODIC AUDITING OF FABRICATION PRACTICES BY A BOARD RECOGNIZED INDUSTRIAL TRADE ASSOCIATION CERTIFICATION PROGRAM OR A BOARD RECOGNIZED FABRICATOR INSPECTION AGENCY. SUCH FABRICATOR INSPECTION AGENCY SHALL BE RECOGNIZED BY THE BOARD IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 4101:7-6-01 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. AT COMPLETION OF FABRICATION, THE APPROVED FABRICATOR SHALL SUBMIT A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE TO THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S AUTHORIZED AGENT FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE BUILDING OFFICIAL AS SPECIFIED IN OBC SECTION 1704.5 STATING THAT THE WORK WAS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. . f. SPECIAL INSPECTIONS FOR WIND RESISTANCE SPECIFIED IN OBC SECTIONS 1705.11.1 THROUGH SPECIAL INSPECTIONS FOR WIND RESISTANCE SPECIFIED IN OBC SECTIONS 1705.11.1 THROUGH 1705.11.3, UNLESS EXEMPTED BY THE EXCEPTIONS TO OBC SECTIONS 1704.2 AND 1705.11.1 THROUGH 1705.11.3, ARE REQUIRED FOR BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES CONSTRUCTED IN THE FOLLOWING AREAS: o.a. IN WIND EXPOSURE CATEGORY B, WHERE V  AS DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OBC IN WIND EXPOSURE CATEGORY B, WHERE V  AS DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OBC asd AS DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OBC SECTION 1609.3.1 IS 120 MILES PER HOUR OR GREATER. o.b. IN WIND EXPOSURE CATEGORY C OR D, WHERE V  AS DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IN WIND EXPOSURE CATEGORY C OR D, WHERE V  AS DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH asd AS DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OBC SECTION 1609.3.1 IS 100 MILES PER HOUR OR GREATER. p. SPECIAL INSPECTIONS FOR SEISMIC RESISTANCE SHALL BE REQUIRED AS SPECIFIED IN OBC SPECIAL INSPECTIONS FOR SEISMIC RESISTANCE SHALL BE REQUIRED AS SPECIFIED IN OBC SECTIONS 1705.12.1 THROUGH 1705.12.9, UNLESS EXEMPTED BY THE EXCEPTIONS OF OBC SECTIONS 1704.2 AND 1705.12.1 THROUGH 1705.12.9. 2. SPECIAL INSPECTOR SHALL MEET THE QUALIFICATIONS AS STATED IN OBC SECTION 1704.2.1 AND SPECIAL INSPECTOR SHALL MEET THE QUALIFICATIONS AS STATED IN OBC SECTION 1704.2.1 AND SHALL PERFORM THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES AS OUTLINED IN THE BUILDING CODE. 3. SPECIAL INSPECTION SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF OBC SECTION 1704. SPECIAL SPECIAL INSPECTION SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF OBC SECTION 1704. SPECIAL INSPECTOR(S) SHALL BE HIRED BY THE OWNER TO PERFORM THE REQUIRED SPECIAL INSPECTIONS. THE NAMES OF PERSONS OR FIRMS WHO ARE TO PERFORM THE SPECIAL INSPECTIONS SHALL BE FORWARDED TO THE BUILDING OFFICIAL FOR APPROVAL. THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR(S) SHALL COMPLETE AND SUBMIT ALL FORMS REQUIRED BY THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT HAVING JURISDICTION. 4. THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR(S) SHALL: THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR(S) SHALL: a. OBSERVE THE WORK ASSIGNED FOR CONFORMANCE TO THE APPROVED DRAWING AND OBSERVE THE WORK ASSIGNED FOR CONFORMANCE TO THE APPROVED DRAWING AND SPECIFICATIONS. b. FURNISH INSPECTION REPORTS TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT. FURNISH INSPECTION REPORTS TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT. DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE CONTRACTOR FOR CORRECTION, THEN IF NOT CORRECTED, TO THE ENGINEER AND THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT. c. SUBMIT TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT A SIGNED FINAL REPORT SUBMIT TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT A SIGNED FINAL REPORT STATING THAT THE WORK WAS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE APPROVED DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND THE APPLICABLE WORKMANSHIP PROVISIONS OF THE OBC. 5. SPECIAL INSPECTION NOTES: SPECIAL INSPECTION NOTES: a. CONTINUOUS SPECIAL INSPECTION IS ALWAYS REQUIRED DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTINUOUS SPECIAL INSPECTION IS ALWAYS REQUIRED DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED BELOW. b. WHERE FABRICATION OF STRUCTURAL LOAD-BEARING MEMBERS AND ASSEMBLIES IS BEING WHERE FABRICATION OF STRUCTURAL LOAD-BEARING MEMBERS AND ASSEMBLIES IS BEING PERFORMED ON THE PREMISES OF A FABRICATOR'S SHOP, CONTINUOUS SPECIAL INSPECTION IS REQUIRED DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK EXCEPT AS ALLOWED IN OBC SECTION 1704.2.5 AND UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED BELOW. c. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR(S) WITH IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR(S) WITH ADVANCE NOTICE, NO LESS THAN ONE WORKING DAY, OF THE INITIATION OF ANY WORK REQUIRED TO HAVE SPECIAL INSPECTIONS. ALL WORK PERFORMED WITHOUT REQUIRED SPECIAL INSPECTION WILL BE SUBJECT TO REMOVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCED STANDARDS a

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBC REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICABLE TO PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIODIC SPECIAL INSPECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS SPECIAL INSPECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICABLE TO PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIODIC SPECIAL INSPECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS SPECIAL INSPECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 1705.8 REQUIRED SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND TESTS OF CAST-IN-PLACE DEEP FOUNDATION ELEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	INSPECT DRILLING OPERATIONS AND MAINTAIN COMPLETE AND ACCURATE INSPECT DRILLING OPERATIONS AND MAINTAIN COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RECORDS FOR EACH ELEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.	VERIFY PLACEMENT LOCATIONS AND PLUMBNESS, CONFIRM ELEMENT VERIFY PLACEMENT LOCATIONS AND PLUMBNESS, CONFIRM ELEMENT DIAMETERS, BELL DIAMETERS (IF APPLICABLE), LENGTHS, EMBEDMENT INTO BEDROCK (IF APPLICABLE) AND ADEQUATE END-BEARING STRATA CAPACITY. RECORD CONCRETE OR GROUT VOLUMES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.	FOR CONCRETE ELEMENTS, PERFORM TESTS AND ADDITIONAL SPECIAL FOR CONCRETE ELEMENTS, PERFORM TESTS AND ADDITIONAL SPECIAL INSPECTIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 1705.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	INSPECTION OF REINFORCEMENT, INCLUDING INSPECTION OF REINFORCEMENT, INCLUDING PRESTRESSING TENDONS, AND PLACEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.	INSPECTION OF ANCHORS CAST IN CONCRETE.INSPECTION OF ANCHORS CAST IN CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.	VERIFY USE OF REQUIRED DESIGN MIX.VERIFY USE OF REQUIRED DESIGN MIX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-050588

AutoCAD SHX Text
Structural Design Consultants



SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"
PIER SECTION

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
PIER LAYOUT PLAN

S1.01

REV. NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO:

DATE:

AK

JPR

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

CLIENT NAME

SCALE:

2022-0109

09/09/2022

PROJECT NAME

100% OWNER'S REVIEW 09/09/221

CONSULTANTS

OR& 330.576.3463           ohlinandreed.com

525 N. Cleveland-Massillon Road
Suite 001 Akron, Ohio  44333

Ohlin   Reed&

PLANS & DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DRILLED PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DRILLED PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DRILLED PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-#6 VERT. (EQ. SPACED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CHAMFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 TIES @ 12" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8x8 SUPPORT POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS (BY PAVILION SUPPLIER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" EXP. JT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACKET BY PAVILION SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-050588

AutoCAD SHX Text
Structural Design Consultants



Articles Of Dedication Between ODNR 
And Portage Park District 

Legal Contract #2022-1136 

Page 1 of 5 

ARTICLES OF DEDICATION 
 

KENT BOG SOUTH BASIN COMPONENT OF  
COOPERRIDER, TOM S. - KENT BOG STATE NATURE PRESERVE 

 
Portage Park District (Grantor), in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code Section 1517.05 does hereby 
dedicate as a state nature preserve to the Ohio Department of Natural Resources for and on behalf of the 
State of Ohio, for public benefit, the following described premises, situated in the Township of Brimfield, 
County of Portage, and State of Ohio, and further described as follows: 
 
Situated in Lot 15, Brimfield Township, Portage County, Ohio. Being a part of Volume 912 at Page 197, 
Parcel 2 and part of File Number 200519962 and 200519963 of the Deed records and the File Records of 
the Portage County Recorder’s Office. Being a part of Parcel Number 04-015-00-00-012-00 and 04-015-
00-00-002-000 and being more fully described as follows.  Beginning at the Northeast Corner of Lot 15 at 
an Iron Pin called for in survey P-8427. Said called for Iron Pin is the Principal Place of Beginning for 
this Description.  Thence with the east line of Lot 15, S 00°- 00’- 54” E – 1386.00 feet to a point.  Thence 
with a new division line of Volume 912 at Page 197, S 72°- 45’- 22” W – 314.92 feet to a point.  Thence 
with another division line of Volume 912 at Page 197, S 01°- 55’- 13” W – 940.45 feet to a point.  Thence 
with another division line of Volume 912 at Page 197, N 85°- 59’- 36” W – 713.20 feet to a point.  
Thence with another division line of Volume 912 at Page 197, N 57°- 36’- 53” W – 380.31 to a point on 
the west line of Volume 912 at Page 197.  Thence with the west line of Volume 912 at Page 197, N 00°- 
00’- 30” E – 424.70 feet to a point.  Thence leaving said west line and with a division line of File 
Numbers 200519962 and 200519963, N 68°- 39’- 19” W – 567.24 feet to a point.  Thence with 5 more 
division lines of File Numbers 200519962 and 200519963:   N 00’- 05’- 43” W – 257.87 feet to a point 
(L1)   N 08°- 47’- 54” E – 149.93 feet to a point (L2)   N 54°- 23’- 16” E – 264.00 feet to a point (L3)   N 
78°- 15’- 07” E – 129.02 feet to a point (L4)   S 89°- 59’- 30” E – 165.00 feet to a point on the west line 
of Volume 912 at Page 197.  
  
Thence with the west line of Volume 912 at Page 197, Parcel 2, N 00°- 00’- 30” E – 951.36 feet to an 
Iron Pin called for in survey P-8427 on the north line of Lot 15.  Thence with the north line of Lot 15, S 
89°- 53’- 00” E – 1364.22 feet to an Iron Pin called for in Survey P-8427 at the northeast corner of Lot 
15. Said Iron Pin called for in Survey P-8427 at the northeast corner of Lot 15 is the Principal Place of 
Beginning for this Description. Said survey contains 7.68 Acres in Parcel Number 04-015-00-00-002-000 
and 67.16 Acres in Parcel Number 04-015-00-00-012-000 for a Total of 74.86 Acres, More or Less. See 
Exhibit A for survey plat. 
 
TOTAL ACRES BEING DEDICATED:  74.86 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 
 
As an interpretive nature preserve, the preserve shall be known as the “Kent Bog South Basin Component 
of Cooperrider, Tom S. – Kent Bog State Nature Preserve.”  
 
The aforementioned property is dedicated pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 1517.05 to be 
preserved as an “acidic peat bog.” The use of the aforementioned property is restricted and the Grantor 
covenants that it shall be preserved and managed by the Grantor in such a manner as to accommodate 
private and public visitation in accordance with a management plan developed by Grantor. The Ohio 
Department of Natural Resources and other public and private entities may provide technical assistance in 
the creation, implementation, and amendment of the management plan, upon the request of Grantor. Both 



Articles Of Dedication Between ODNR 
And Portage Park District 

Legal Contract #2022-1136 

Page 2 of 5 

the Grantor and the Ohio Department of Natural Resources understand the management plan can be 
unilaterally amended by Grantor to reflect changes in management strategies, without affecting these 
Articles of Dedication. A copy of the management plan shall be provided to the Chief of the Division of 
Natural Areas and Preserves.    
 
Furthermore, no facilities or improvements shall be permitted within the preserve unless the Director of 
the Ohio Department of Natural Resources or the Director’s designee deems that such facilities or 
improvements are necessary for visitation, use, restoration, and protection and that they do not 
significantly impair the natural character of the preserve. 
 
The Grantor shall assume all financial and legal obligations as custodian of said preserve and may provide 
facilities, nature interpretive programs, and information for visitation of the preserve. 
 
Public access is hereby granted but is subject to all statutes, rules and regulations of the State of Ohio, the 
Portage Park District and those adopted by the Director of the Ohio Department of Natural Resources or 
the Director’s designee, including but not limited to those rules pertaining to classification of the area as 
an interpretive nature preserve. 
 
Grantor has determined that white-tailed deer (Odocoileus virginicus) pose a significant threat to the 
ecological or aesthetic condition of the preserve, specifically the rare plants and plant communities found 
thereon, and therefore, Grantee reserves the right to allow wildlife management activities in the preserve 
for the express purpose of maintaining, controlling or otherwise managing said species. If Grantor 
determines, in its sole opinion, that additional species pose a significant threat to the ecological or 
aesthetic condition of the preserve such that additional wildlife management activities are required, then 
Grantor shall notify the Director of the Ohio Department of Natural Resources or the Director’s designee 
before engaging in additional wildlife management activities and provide the criteria it used to determine 
the nuisance status of a given game species. All wildlife management activities and controlled hunts shall 
be subject to all applicable laws and regulations of the Division of Wildlife. 
 
The Ohio Department of Natural Resources may make or accept amendments to any of these articles upon 
terms and conditions that will not destroy the natural or aesthetic conditions of the preserve. 
 
The interest herein granted may be extinguished only as provided in Ohio Revised Code Sections 1517.06 
and 1517.07. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Articles Of Dedication Between ODNR 
And Portage Park District 

Legal Contract #2022-1136 

Page 3 of 5 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I HAVE HERETO SET MY HAND, THIS __________ DAY OF  
 
__________________, IN THE YEAR OF TWO THOUSAND AND TWENTY-TWO. 
 
 
SIGNED AND ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE PRESENCE OF: 
 
PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT 
 
 
_______________________________    
Christine Craycroft, Executive Director      
 
 
STATE OF OHIO, 
Portage County, ss. 
 

Before me, a Notary Public, in and for said county and state, personally appeared the above-
named Christine Craycroft, who acknowledged that she did sign the foregoing instrument and that same is 
her free act and deed.  In testimony whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal at____________ , 
Ohio, this _______ day of ___________, 2022. 

 
________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

 
 
My commission expires on ___________________________ 
 
 
 

 
 

A C C E P T A N C E 
 

Accepting the dedication of this property as an interpretive nature preserve under Section 1517.05 
of the Revised Code for the benefit for the people of the State of Ohio, I do hereby affix by signature. 
 
 
 
_________________________   ________________________________ 
Date      MARY MERTZ, DIRECTOR 

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
 
 
 
This instrument was prepared by the Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost. 
  



Articles Of Dedication Between ODNR 
And Portage Park District 

Legal Contract #2022-1136 

Page 4 of 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SURVEY PLAT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Articles Of Dedication Between ODNR 
And Portage Park District 

Legal Contract #2022-1136 

Page 5 of 5 

 














	Agenda_September_2022_DRAFT
	Minutes_August_29_2022
	2022-Sept-PPD-Board_Monthly Financial Report
	MTD-YTD Budget Report August-2022
	August 2022_Aud-Treas_cash
	September 2022-Directors Report-DRAFT
	Portage_County_Park_District_21_20
	Closing Documents
	POST AUDIT LETTER
	Portage Park District
	Portage County

	POST ENGAGEMENT REQUEST
	Portage Park District
	Portage County

	REP LETTER

	INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES
	1. Portage County is custodian for the District’s deposits, and therefore the County’s deposit pool holds the District’s assets. We compared the District’s fund balances reported in its December 31, 2019 Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report to the ...
	2. We agreed the January 1, 2020 beginning fund balances for each opinion unit recorded in the Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report to the December 31, 2019 balances in the prior year audited statements.  We found no exceptions.  We also agreed the...
	Cash (Continued)
	3. We agreed the 2021 and 2020 Auditor Cash Balances of December 31, 2021 and 2020 to the total fund cash balances reported in the Cash Balance Report and the financial statements filed by the Township in the Hinkle System.  We noted that the District...
	Property Taxes and Intergovernmental Cash Receipts
	1. We selected a total of five receipts from the Statement of Semiannual Apportionment of Taxes, the State Distribution Transaction Lists (DTL) and the Portage County Vendor Invoice Lists from 2021 and a total of five from 2020:
	a. We compared the amounts from the above-named reports to the amount recorded in the Year-to-Date Budget Report.  The amounts agreed.
	b. We inspected the Year-to-Date Budget Report to determine these receipts were allocated to the proper funds as required by Ohio Rev. Code §§ 5705.05-.06 and 5705.10.  We found no exceptions.
	c. We inspected the Year-to-date Budget Report to determine whether the receipt was recorded in the proper year.  The receipt was recorded in the proper year.  We found no exceptions.
	2. We inspected the Year-to-Date Budget Report to determine whether it included two real estate tax receipts for 2021 and 2020.  The Year-to-Date Budget Report included the proper number of tax receipts for each year.  We found no exceptions.
	Debt
	1. The prior audit documentation disclosed no debt outstanding as of December 31, 2019.
	2. We inquired of management, and inspected the Year to Date Budget Report for evidence of debt issued during 2021 or 2020 or debt payment activity during 2021 or 2020. There were no new debt issuances, nor any debt payment activity during 2021 or 2020.
	Payroll Cash Disbursements
	Non-Payroll Cash Disbursements
	1. We selected 10 disbursements from the Year-to-Date Budget Report for the year ended December 31, 2021 and 10 from the year ended 2020 and determined whether:

	CampSpelman Bid
	Capital Improvements 2022 update
	Dix Park 100% Owner Review
	Sheets and Views
	C-1.00 COVER.

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.01 SITE GENERAL NOTES.

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.02 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.03 SITE LAYOUT

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.04 GRADING PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.05 SWPPP PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.06 DETAIL SHEET

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.07 DETAIL SHEET.

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.08 DETAIL SHEET.

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.09 DETAIL SHEET.

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.10 DETAIL SHEET.


	20220823 Dix Park Preliminary Cost Estimate-Base Bid
	20220823 Dix Park Preliminary Cost Estimate-Chip Seal Alr
	DNR - Contract - 7-21-2022 - 2022-1136 - OFFICE OF REAL ESTATE AND LAND MANAGEMENT - ARTICLES OF DEDICATION -  -
	RESOLUTION 2022-Authorize bidding Dix Park picnic area
	RESOLUTION 2022-August-2022-Exp Approval
	RESOLUTION 2022- Portage Park District 2023 Tax Levy Certification Authorization
	RESOLUTION 2022-Award bid for purchase of Camp Spelman
	RESOLUTION 2022-Authorize bidding Brady Switch Tower
	RESOLUTION 2022-Authorize demolition of TW residential structures
	RESOLUTION 2022-Authorize State Nature Preserve dedication Kent Bog Expansion



